Auburn School Committee Meeting Agenda
5 West Street, Auburn, Massachusetts 01501

November 15, 2023 - 6:00 p.m.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://auburn-k12-ma-us.zoom.us/j/85712823082

Meeting ID: 857 1282 3082
Television: Charter Channel 194

YouTube: ACTVAUBURN

Call to Order:

The meeting of the Town of Auburn School Committee is being conducted both in person and
remotely, consistent with Chapter 107 of the Acts of 2022, which suspends the requirement of the
Open Meeting Law to have all meetings in a publicly accessible physical location. Further, all
members are allowed to participate remotely as long as reasonable public access is afforded so
that the public can follow along with the deliberations of the meeting.

For the public to join the meeting remotely through Zoom, please use the link posted on the
agenda on the Town’s Website.

All supporting materials that have been provided to members of this body, is available on the
Town’s website. The public is encouraged to follow along using the posted agenda.

Please note that this meeting is being recorded by Auburn Cable Television. Thank you.

Pledge:

Our Vision: The Vision of the Auburn Public Schools is to educate and prepare students for the
opportunities and challenges of a changing world.

Our Commitment: We will create, maintain, and support an environment that fosters a sense of
belonging for all students in our schools respecting race, color, sex, religion, national origin, sexual
orientation, gender identity, homelessness, poverty, spoken language and ability.

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS: Per School Committee Policy BEDH, speakers will be allowed up to
three (3) minutes to present their material and must begin their comments by stating their name
and town precinct. The public comment section shall not exceed 15 minutes and all speakers are
encouraged to present their comments in a respectful manner. Topics for discussion should be
limited to those items within the School Committee’s scope of authority: review and approval of
the school district budget, the performance of the Superintendent and the policies of the District.



SPECIAL RECOGNITIONS:
MINUTES: 11/4/23
STUDENT REPRESENTATIVES REPORT:

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT:

Student Spotlight
Auburn High School Fall Musical Review

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Beth’s Goals Update | Information

In your packet you will find a November 2023 update to the Superintendent’s Performance Goals
for this school year.

Budget Update Information
The intention was to provide you with the first draft of the FY25 Draft Budget document this
evening. Given a recent discussion with Town Leadership, we have determined that some
revisions to the initial draft are necessary. We hope to maintain the budget timeline shared with
you previously and we will keep you apprised of our progress.

Policy Updates Action
This will be the third and final reading of these policies.

Policy DA - Fiscal Management Goals - Third Reading

Policy DB - Annual Budget - Third Reading

Policy DBD - Budget Planning - Third Reading

Policy DBG - Budget Adoption Procedures - Third Reading

Policy DD - Grants, Proposals, And Special Projects - Third Reading
Policy DIE - Audits - Third Reading

Policy D | - Fiscal Accounting and Reporting - Third Reading

Policy DJ - Purchasing - Third Reading

Policy DJA - Purchasing Authority - Third Reading

Policy DJE - Procurement Requirements - Third Reading



Recommended Motion.....to approve the updates to policy DA, BD, DBD, DBG, DD, DIE, DI, DJ,
DJA & DJE

NEW BUSINESS:

Field Trip Policy Discussion Information
In your packet you will find our current policies related to out of state and overnight field trips.

Given some recent requests for such, and unrest around the world, it seemed prudent to revisit
these policies to ensure that our students and staff are both well supported and well protected. |
look for your input on these and anything suggestions you may have for improvement of this
process. New policies for discussion are: JJH-Student Late Night or Overnight Travel and
JJH-R-Student Travel Regulations.

Chamber of Commerce Mini Grant Winners Information
The staff members listed below are the 2023-2024 Auburn Chamber of Commerce Mini Grant
winners. Applicants were eligible to apply for up to $ 500. We thank the Chamber of Commerce
for their generosity and we thank the staff members who applied. Their efforts will enhance the
learning experience of our students.

Kim Sicurella AMS A Healthy Body is a Healthy You

Jenna Bailey Bryn Mawr Molding Minds

Haley Daigneault Bryn Mawr It All Matters!

Sarah Schofield Bryn Mawr Snazzy Sight Word Sensory Kinesthetic Approach to Learning
Kristin Sandberg Bryn Mawr Getting "Techie" With It!

Susan Chianese Bryn Mawr Wellness Wednesdays

Stephanie Fontaine  SWIS Could This Be the Biggest Place Value Chart Ever?

Susan Lopez SWIS PBIS Props and Skit Kits

TEACHING AND LEARNING REPORT:

Monday evening through Wednesday (November 13, 14 and 15), a team of educators from
Auburn High School and | are on a DESE-promoted Learning Excursion to Casco Bay High
School in Portland, Maine. We applied for this opportunity last November, were accepted and
have been preparing our team for this unique professional development opportunity. Dan
Delomgchamp, April White, Nicole Vecchio, Karen Ballway, and Jim Adams are visiting this school
of just over 400 students where relationship-building and personalized instruction are hallmarks of
this diverse school community. These focus areas closely align with two initiatives that have been
at the forefront of our work in Auburn, relationship-mapping and Universal Design for Learning. |
look forward to reporting out with details from our visit on November 29.

BUSINESS/FINANCIAL REPORT:

Year to Date Budget Report Information
Mrs. Wirzbicki has provided a year to date budget report dated 10/27/2023 for your review.



Budget Transfers Action
Mrs. Wirzbicki has provided a listing of Budget Transfers dated 10/30/2023 between the
same series for your information and between different series for which she is seeking your approval.

Recommended Motion.....to approve the list of Transfers dated 10/30/2023 as presented
by the Business Manager.

Executive Session: If needed for Negotiations Action
Recommended Motion........ to adjourn into executive session to discuss the bargaining position with

personnel that could be compromised if discussed in open session. We will not return to open session.

Adjournment Roll Call Vote:



MINUTES

SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING

Location: 5 West Street, School Committee Room

November 1, 2023 6:00 p.m.

In Attendance:
Jessie Harrington
Meghan McCirillis
Brooke Wrenn
Samantha Rapahel
Stef Parker

Beth Chamberland, Superintendent
Alan Keller, Assistant Superintendent
Isabella Faber

Jennifer Stanick, Pak Principal

Karen Ballway - AEA Vice President
Katie Luby - AEA President

Libby Dumais - AHS Teacher

Dave Cutler - AHS Teacher

Absent

Zoom

Cecelia Wirzbicki, Business Manager

Aviana, Jennifer Germano 251 Prospect St - Student Spotlight

Tylor Germano & Mahlik Delille - 23 Ridgewood Drive - Student Spotlight

James Jr, James & Lisa Marie Soto 16 Barbara Ave - Student Spotlight

Savannah & Danielle Tobin 17 Meadowbrook Rd- Student Spotlight

Maxwell & Emily Van Ness-Wells 27 Arrington Street - Student Spotlight



CALL TO ORDER:

Jessie Harrington called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.

Meghan McCrillis read out loud the Auburn Public School Vision & Commitment.
CITIZENS’ COMMENTS: None

SPECIAL RECOGNITIONS: None

Minutes: 10/4/23

Jessie Harrington entertained a motion to accept the minutes from 10/4/23

Meghan McCrillis made a motion to accept the minutes from 10/4/23. Samantha Raphael
seconded the motion, it was unanimously approved.

STUDENT REPRESENTATIVES REPORT:
|Isabella Faber:

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT:

Student Spotlight
Dr. Chamberland invited Pakachoag Principal Jennifer Stanick and the students from

Grade 1 to give an update on their Community Service Learning Project supporting
Auburn Youth and Family Services.

Jennifer Stanick introduced the following students:

Aviana Germano

- James Soto

Savannah Tobin
Maxwell Van Ness-Wells

Each student spoke of how they asked families to donate household items to be donated to
Auburn Youth and Family Services. They collected toiletries, clothing and household items.

Jennifer Stanick thanked the families for their donations and Joe Fahey for delivering the items.
They will prepare for their food drive next.

Brooke Wrenn told the students they did a great job speaking this evening and the entire
committee thanked them for all their hard work.



Dr. Chamberland took this opportunity to thank the community for their donations throughout
the year, as well as AYFS for their hard work for the community.

Jessie Harrington thanked everyone for their support for the AYFS Wine dinner that was held
on October 26, 2023. They broke last year's record.

Unfinished Business:

Budget Update
Dr. Chamberland: Mrs. Wirzbicki and | have met with each building principal and

member of the Leadership Team regarding their individual budget proposals. We are in
the process of compiling all of that information into the FY25 proposed budget working
to retain positions related to the social and emotional health of our students. This year,
we will present the School Committee with the draft budget document at the meeting on
November 15, 2023. Formal budget presentations will take place at the School
Committee meeting on November 29, 2023. This will allow time for the Committee to
prepare any questions they may have.

Policy Updates
Dr. Chamberland presented the following policy updates for a second reading.

Policy DA - Fiscal Management Goals - Second Reading

Policy DB - Annual Budget - Second Reading
Policy DBD - Budget Planning - Second Reading
Policy DBG - Budget Adoption Procedures - Second Reading

Policy DD - Grants, Proposals, And Special Projects - Second Reading
Policy DIE - Audits - Second Reading

Policy D | - Fiscal Accounting and Reporting - Second Reading
Policy DJ - Purchasing - Second Reading

Policy DJA - Purchasing Authority - Second Reading

Policy DJE - Procurement Requirements - Second Reading




Middle School & High School Surveys
Dr. Chamberland said the survey has been prepared and will be sent out to families and
staffMonday of next week. She will share the results at a later meeting.

Comprehensive Health and Physical Education Framework
Dr. Chamberland: At the School Committee Meeting held on October 4, 2023, the

committee was provided with a copy of the Comprehensive Health and Physical
Education Framework released by the Department of Elementary and Secondary
Education recently. Our staff, the principals, and Mr. Keller continue to review the new
framework for implementation in Auburn. As with all frameworks, we carefully review not
only the materials to be used to support the teaching of the topics but also the content in
the framework itself to ensure it supports the Strategic Plan and goals of the Auburn
Public Schools. On January 2, 2024 we have aProfessional Development Day and plan
to dig through it with staff. ‘

New Business

Health and Wellness

Dr. Chamberland: In the packet you will find a letter that went out to families on Frlday,
October 27th. This letter, developed by our Lead Nurse, Kerri Gustafson, provides a
guideline for families on when their child should stay home due to illness. This letter
addresses health related issues such as cold, flu, COVID 19, the use of antibiotics and
rashes. | share this in the hope that this information will be shared W|de|y so that we are
able to keep our school community as healthy as possible.

MASS/MASC Joint Conference

Dr. Chamberland: Myself along with School Committee Chairperson, Jessie Harrington,
Vice Chairperson, Meg McCrillis, and Member Brooke Wrenn will attend the three day
Massachusetts Association of School Superintendents/Massachusetts Association of
School Committees Joint Convention being held in Barnstable, MA on November 8, 9 &
10. This is a yearly opportunity to hear about new and innovative School
Committee/Superintendent practices.

Educator Evaluation

Dr. Chamberland: Principals are in the process of finalizing Educator Evaluation Goals
with all teaching staff. Some of the primary themes of goals across the district for both
educators and administrators include the implementation of Universal Design for
Learning, the use of data to ensure all of our students and subgroups of students are
making effective progress, the modeling and application of Restorative Practices and
School Climate to ensure staff feel safe and supported and all students feel a sense of
belonging in our schools while continuing to focus on Relationship Mapping. We are
also working with a Committee of Educators and Administrators to update the Educator
Evaluation process starting next school year to align with a newly released draft of a
model rubric for teachers that may be implemented next school year.



AHS Quebec City Field Trip
Dr. Chamberland introduced Libby Dumais, French teacher at Auburn High School to
present information related to a proposed trip to Quebec City.

Libby spoke spoke about the trip and provided details:
e Same itinerary as last year
Same tour company
Same bus company
Hopefully the same tour guide
Interest survey sent out to students, 81 asked for more information
Limited time to fundraise, but does have ideas to help offset the 3 meals that are
not covered and the tip for the bus driver
e The trip will cost $61 more this year than last year.

Brook Wrenn comments how much she enjoyed listening to the kids talk about the trip
last year and is happy it is happening again.

Dr. Chamberland asked if there was a plan for bad weather that could impact the trip.
Because if it comes down to a safety issue, there needs to be a plan,

Libby Dumais said she always encourages the students to take the trip insurance. If the
company cancels due to weather, they will reschedule or refund the money. Libby also
mentioned that one of the chaperones will be a nurse.

Jessie Harrington asked if anyone was turned away from attaining last year?

Libby Dumais said no, everyone that showed interest in going was given the opportunity
to attend. She said she also prioritizes students enrolled in French and Seniors.

Jessie Harrington thanked Libby for being a teacher in the district for 18 years and for
planning a trip that did not involve students taking a plane.

Dr. Chamberlain said students are only missing one day of school which is great!
Jessie Harrington entertained the motion to approve the Auburn High School field trip to

Quebec City January 11, 2024 to January 14, 2024.

Brooke Wrenn made a motion to approve the Auburn High School field trip to Quebec
City January 11, 2024 to January 14, 2024. Samantha Raphael seconded the motion, it
was unanimously approved. '



TEACHING AND LEARNING REPORT:

Alan Keller: STEM Week takes place in Massachusetts during the third week in October
each year and our teachers and students were fully engaged in embracing Governor
Healey's theme this year: “Your STEM future is our STEM future.” Alan showed slides
that are in the packet.

MCAS

Alan Keller: Following the October 4 presentation on statewide MCAS trends, we will
examine highlights and areas for growth in our Auburn data. Alan showed slides that
are in the packet.

The committee agreed this is a snapshot of one day in time, one source of data to
measure our students' achievements.

BUSINESS/FINANCIAL REPORT: None

Executive Session

At 6:55pm Jessie Harrington entertained the motion to adjourn into executive session to discuss
the bargaining position with non-union personnel that could be compromised if discussed in
open session. We will not return to open session.

Megan McCrillis made the motion to adjourn into executive session to discuss the bargaining
position with non-union personnel that could be compromised if discussed in open session. We
will not return to open session. Samantha Raphael seconded the motion, it was unanimously
approved. '

Meeting adjourned into executive session at 6:55pm.

Roll Call Vote
Adjournment

Respectfully submitted,
Mandy Williams

Recording Secretary



Referenced Documents:

Meeting Minutes: 10/4/23

Policy Updates: DA, DB, DBD, DBG, DD, DIE, DI, DJ, DJA, DJE
Health & wellness Letter to families

Quebec Field Trip Packet



H ] ; l :‘:'F.h'i.'."J'&—.\R':!\_-;,';t'-»rrl.;f
Supermtendegnt s Performance Goals ?%ﬁfﬁgﬁ

Beth Chamberland, 2023-2024

NOVEMBER 2023 UPDATE

" STUDENT LEARNING GOAL

Goal: By November 2023, a data analysis cycle will be established at all levels for ELA and Math to ensure
that the gap between the performance of special education students and general education students is
regularly monitored, that interventions are developed to support students, and we develop targets for
improvement for students to be monitored monthly. : ‘

Action: To meet biweekly with each principal to conduct classroom visits, follow up discussion and
recommendations for feedback to ensure inclusive practices and the principles of Universal Design for
Learning. One meeting each month will focus on classroom visits, the second meeting will include the review
of data. Data to be reviewed includes, progress of special education students, progress of underrepresented

“groups of students, AP class make up, special education students in upper-level classes, intervention plans
and programming.

Evidence: Action plans to ensure progress for identified students/groups of students. Follow up emails to
principals to summarize discussion and findings from classroom walkthroughs. Documented findings during
the classroom visits of evidence of the principles of Universal Design for Learning. Formative Assessment
data. :

NOVEMBER 2023 UPDATE .
e MCAS data discussion with SWIS, AMS and AHS complete-building based teams continue to
analyze the data. -
o iReady and DIBELS discussion with Bryn Mawr and Pakachoag to understand the baseline data
for students and plans for intervention and extension .
Classroom visits have been completed at Pakachoag, Bryn Mawr and SWIS

Universal Design for Learning coaches have been actively working in their own classrooms and
with colleagues to support implementation



PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE GOAL -

. Goal(1): Participate fully in year 2 of the New Supermtendent Induction Program to develop my Ieadershlp
skills as a Superintendent.

Goal(2): Participate in ongoing training with the Principals on Restorative Practices for students needing Tier
1, Tier 2 and Tier 3 Interventions to create a safer school environment for all.

Action: Attend all scheduled NSIP sessions, regularly access my NSIP Coach as a critical friend, applying
content learned to Ieadershlp practices with the principals and Superintendent's Cabinet. Model the use-of
Restorative Practices in both group meetings and individual feedback meetings with pnncupals and other
members of the Leadership Team.

Evidence: PDPs for comp1et|0n of program along with a summary ‘of feedback from my NSIP coach. Agendas
from Principal Meetings and email feedback.

NOVEMBER 2023 UPDATE
Goal (1)

e | continue to attend all scheduled meetings and communicate with my coach both electronically
and in person ' '

Goal(2)

e Since the initial training held in June of 2023, | have worked to model the practices shared with
us at that time. This includes the implementation of Circle discussion at the start of each
meeting. '

DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT GOAL (1)

Goal: The Leadershlp Team will devote 40% of its meeting time this year 1) deepenmg our knowledge

of unconscious bias, racial identity development, and the 4 I's of racism(ldeological, Internalized, Institutional,
and Interpersonal) and other “isms” and 2) reflecting on how they may be contributing to inequitable
experiences for students, families, and staff in our schools to ensure all students feel a sense of belonging in
our schools.

- Action: Documented in our agendas, we will through discussion, readmgs sharing and examination of data,
explore and correct areas of bias found in our school district.

Evidence: Meeting agendas and action outcomes based on findings.

NOVEMBER 2023 UPDATE

e Topics discussed through our regular meetings include: Halloween during the school day, -
subgroup performance on MCAS, specifically special education students and its relationship to
equity, content at musical performances in relation to equity, meeting the needs of families who
are homeless or who do not speak English, collaborating on working with families who may be
frustrated with some of the enhancements to programming



DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT GOAL (2)

Goal: Revise and update the onboarding process of all new personnel to ensure it is professional,
comprehensive, and timely for all new staff. Through this process, build a more diverse workforce.

Action: Implement the TalentEd process for onboarding. Collaborate with Human Resources at the Town for
recruitment processes and onboarding processes that are more welcoming and supportive for new staff.
Implement the ArXEd process for ensuring that all staff complete mandated training each year.

Evidence: Documented completion of above actions
NOVEMBER 2023 UPDATE

e The onboarding process is complete
e The next phase is the creation of the process for personnel records

DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT GOAL (3)

Goal: Provide the community with regular updates on the approved 23-26 Strategic Plan and provide
opportunities for feedback. '

Action: Provide monthly updates to the Strategic Plan Initiatives in collaboration with the School
Committee, the Principals, and the Leadership Team. Incorporate feedback from interested
Stakeholders: AMD and AHS Student Advisory Committees, the Superintendent Family Advisory
Committee, School Improvement Teams in each school, surveys, focus groups.

Evidence: Updates to the Strategic Plan; Summaries of feedback from Stakeholder groups

NOVEMBER 2023 UPDATE

e Updates have been made in collaboration with building principals and the Leadership Team
e A mid year update will be given to families



DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT GOAL (4)

Goal: Follow through on the development of a Facilities Committee to ensure that each school
building meets the needs of staff and students.

Action: Create the Facilities Committee. Establish agendas and items for discussion to include visits

to each school building. Provide data to the committee based on enrollment/occupancy and use of
each building.

Evidence: Minutes from the meetings and recommended action items to be shared with the
committee. .

NOVEMBER 2023 UPDATE o
e Visits to schools will take place starting after the December break



P

File: DA
FISCAL MANAGEMENT GOALS |
The quantity and quality of learning programs are directly dependent on the effective, .

efficient management of allocated funds. It follows that achievement of the school
system's purposes can best be achieved through excellent fiscal management.

- As trustee of local, state, and federal fun_dé allocated for use in public education, the

Committee will fulfill its .responsibility to see that these funds are used wisely for
achievement of the purposes to which they are allocated.

Because of resource limitations, there is sometimes a temptation to operate so that
fiscal concerns overshadow the educational program. Recognizing this, it is essential
that the school system take specific action to make sure education remains central and

- that fiscal matters are ancillary and contribute to the educational program. This concept

will be incorporated into Committee operations and into all aspects of school system
management and operation.

“In the school system's fiscal management, it is the Committee’s intent;

I8 To engage in thorough advance planning, with staff and community
involvement, in order to develop budgets and to guide expenditures so as
to achieve the greatest educational returns and the greatest contributions

- to the educational program in relation to dollars expended.

2.  To establish levels of funding that will provide high quality education for
the students. '

3.~ To use the best available techniques for budget development and
management for long-term planning and growth. -

4, To provide timely and appropriate information to all staff with fiscal
management responsibilities.

5 To establish maximum efficiency procedures for accounting, reporting,

business, purchasing and delivery, payroll, payment of vendors and
contractors, and all other areas of fiscal management.

SOURCE: MASC
Curren_t Practice Codified 1995

First Reading: August 30, 2010
Second Reading: September 20, 2010
Adoption: September 20, 2010

Auburn Public Schools



File: DA - FISCAL MANAGEMENT GOALS "

As the trustee of local, state, and federal funds allocated for use in pﬁblic education, the Committee will use -
these funds wisely in pursuit of the district's goals.

The quantify and quality of the district's educational programs are dependent on the effective, efficient
management of allocated funds. Achievement of the district's purposes can best be achieved through excellent
fiscal management. ‘

. Tt is imperative that the educational program be held of paramount importance. Decisions made due to resource
limitations must center on the educational goals of the district.

This prioritization will be incorporated into all aspects of district management and Committee decision making.
Regarding the district's fiscal management, it is the Committee’s intent:

1. To allocate public funding, centering équity while achieving the greatest educational returns and the
greatest contributions to the educational program in relation to dollars expended.

2. To engage in thorough advance planning, with stéff and céommunity involvement, in order to develop
budgets ' ' ' '

3. To advocate for levels of funding thaf ‘will provide high quality education for all students.
4. To support the use of the best techniquesfér budget de\.rel‘opment and mariagement.
5. To provide timely and appropriate information to the community.
SOURCE: MASC-Reviewed 2022

First Reading: October 4, 2023



| File: DB
ANNUAL BUDGET

The annual budget is the financial expression of the educational program of the school
department, and it mirrors the problems and difficulties that confront the school system.

" The budget then is more than just a financial instrument and requires on the part of the
Committee, the staff, and the community orderly and cooperative effort to ensure sound
fiscal practices for achieving the educational goals and objectives of the school system. -

Public school budgeting is regulated and controlled by legislation, state regulations, and
local School Committee requirements. The operating budget for the school system will
" be prepared and presented in line with state policy and will be developed and refined in
accordance with these same requirements. Submission of the budget will adhere to the
requirements of the Auburn Charter and By-Laws. ' ‘

- The Superintendent will serve as budget officer but he/she may delegate portions of this
responsibility to members of his/her staff, as he/she deems appropriate. The three

general areas of responsibility for the Superintendent as budget officer will be budget

preparation, budget presentation, and budget administration. ‘

SOURCE: MASC 2016 : :
LEGAL REFS.: M.G.L. 71:34; 71:37; and 71:3‘8

First Reading: October 4, 2010
Second Reading:  October 18, 2010

Adoption: October 18, 2010

RevieWed, revised and uﬁdated: October 24, 2017

Auburn Public Schools



File: DB - ANNUAL BUDGET

The annual budget is the financial expression of-the goals of the School Committee in meeting the needs of all
students.

The budget then requires-an orderly and cooperative eff_ort. by the Committee, the staff, and the community to
achieve the goals of the district. '

Public school Budgeting is regulated and controlled by legislation, state regulations, and local School

‘Committee policy. The operating budget for the school district will be prepared and managed in line with the
above.

In developing a budget, care shall be taken to make all presentations and documents associatéd with the budget
clear and accessible to the members of the School Committee, to the municipal officials, and to the general .
public. =

The budget shall be in compliance with the foundation budget. It is acknowledged that the foundation budget
reflects the minimum recommended spending for a District, and excludes transportation costs, debt service
cdsts, and costs associated with the acquisition of fixed assets. The aforementioned items must, therefore, be
budgeted in addition to the foundation budget, and funds to support those expenditures must be raised from the
communiity, after the use of any offsetting revenues received from the state.

The Superintendent will serve as budget officer but may delegate portions of this responsibility to members of
their staff, as they deem appropriate. The three general areas of responsibility for the Superintendent as budget
officer are budget preparation, budget presentation, and budget administration.

A budgetisa spendihg plan, which is developed well in advance of the fiscal year. Circumstances may occur
which necessitate changing spending priorities and redirecting funds within the budget accordingly. Revisions
to the budget may be made from time to time by the Committee, upon the recommendation of the
Superintendent. ' |

Annual budgets for each schobl operated by the District shall be developed with input from the School Council
and shall reflect the priorities established in the anrual school improvement plan.

LEGAL REFS.: M.G.L.71:34; 71:37 and 71:38N
SOURCE: MASC Reviewed 2022

First Reading: October 4, 2023 -



BUDGET PLANNING

The first priofity in the development of an a_nnual budget w_ill be the educational welfare of the

children in our schools. However, the District will also attempt to balance the valid interest of-
~ the taxpayers. '

| Budget decisions reflect the attitude and philosophy of those charged with the responsibility for
educational decision-making. Therefore, a sound budget development process must be

established to ensure that the annual operating budget accurately reflects this school system'’s
goals and objectives. ‘ ' : -

In the budget planning process for the school system, the School Committee will strive to:.

1. Engage in thorough advance planning, with staff and community involvement, in order
to develop budgets and guide expenditures in a manner that will achieve the greatest
educational returns and contributions to the educational program in relation to dollars
expended.

. 2 Establish levels of funding that will provide high quality ‘education for all our stu,dénts.
3. Use the best available techniques for. budget development and management.

The Superintendent will have overall reéponsi_bility for budgetvpreparation, including the -
_co_nstruction of, and adherence to, a budget calendar.

~ SOURCE: MASC August 2016

" Reviewed, Revised énd Updated: October 24, 2017

Auburn qulic Schools



File: DBD - BUDGET PLANNING

A sound budget development process must be established to ensure that the annual operating budget accurately
reflects the District's goals The budget is a financial planning tool that grounds itself in careful analysis of
student achievement, enrollment, mandated services, and community values to allocate resources towards the

goals set by the Committee. The first priority in the development of an annual budget will be the educational
welfare of the children in our schools.

The. Committee also holds in Ealgnce the valid interest of the taxpayers.
_The budget document shall reflect all sources of revenue. It shall clearly éxplain how those funds will be used. .
In the budget planning process for the school district, the Superintendent will: _

1. Engage in thorough advance planning, with staff and community involvement, in order to develop
budgets and guide expenditures in a manner that will achieve the greatest educational returns and
contributions to the educational program in relation to dollars expended. '

2. Establish levels of funding that will provide high quality education for all students.

3. Use the best available techniques for budget development and management.

The Superintendent will have overall rcsponsibility for budget preparation, including the construction of, and
adherence to, a budget calendar which will be shared publicly with the community: Such calendar will take into
consideration the requirement that School Councils are to be consulted in developing school budgets.

SOURCE: MASC Updated 2022

First Reading: October 4, 2023



ile: DBG
BUDGET ADOPTION PROCEDURES
Authority for adoption of the final school budget lies with the citizens who comprise, and
who are entitled to vote at, the town meeting. The school budget is presented as part of -
the total town budget for action at the annual town meeting. ’

Established by law and charter.

SOURCE: MASC

. LEGAL REFS.: M.G.L. 71:34
Town Charter, (See local reference)

FIRST READING: October 18, 2010

SECOND READING: November 1, 2010
ADOPTION: November 1, 2010

Auburn Public Schools



b,

File: DBG - BUDGET ADOPTION PROCEDURES

The district budget is adopted by the School Committee at the cost center level. Cost centers should represent
appropriate levels of transparency for the Committee to oversee goal implementation while allowing for
administrative day-to-day work. Cost centers will be agreed upon by the Committee and administration.

~ All revenue sources are subject to adoption by the School Cdmmit_tee. The budget is adopted by a simple
majority. ' '

Authority for adoption of the final school budget bottom line lies with the citizens whe comprise, and who are

entitled to vote at, the town meeting. The school budget is presented as part of the total town budget for action
at the annual town meeting. ‘

SOURCE: MASC Updated 2022
LEGAL REFS.: M.G.L. 71:34; 71:37

First Reading: October 4, 2023



Il
[5)
g
O

|

FUNDING PROPOSALS AND APPLICATIONS

The School Committee will encourage the ad'rﬁinistration to seek and secure possible
sources of state, federal, and other special funds that will enhance the educational
opportunities for the children in our schools. ' .

" “The Superintendent wi!llkéep informed of. all possible funds available to the ‘school
system under the various state and federal programs, and in what manner these funds
can best be used in the school system. ' '

The Superintendent will be. responsible for seeking out and coordinating the
development of proposals for all specially funded projects and for submitting the
proposals to the Committee for approval.

The Superintendent is authorized to sign all reports for these projects and will be
responsible for the proper expenditure of funds received for such projects.

SOURGCE: MASC 2016
LEGAL REFS.: M.G.L. 44:53A

P.L. 874 Impact Aid :
Board of Education 603 CMR 32:00;34:00

FIRST READING: - June 1, 2008

SECOND READING: June 15, 2009
ADOPTION: June 15, 2009

Reviewed, revised and updated: October 24, 2017

" Auburn Public Schools



LI ]
bl

File: DD - GRANTS, PROPOSALS, AND SPECIAL PROJECTS

In accordance with state law, all grants and gifts to the District must be reviewed and accepted by the School
Committee before expenditure. The School Committee will encourage the administration to seek and secure
possible sources of state, federal, and other special funds that will enhance the educational opportunities for the
children in alignment with district goals. The superintendent will submit for School Committee approval
spending plans at the same cost center level as the district budget.. '

.The Superintendent will be 1'esponsiblé for coordinating the development of proposals for all specially funded
projects and for keeping the Commitee apprised and updated on all such projects. :

The Superintendent shall ensure the district has and follows a written set of procedures in grént administration
that aligns with state and federal laws and regulations. ' '

. SOURCE: MASC Updated 2022
' LEGAL REF.: M.G.L. 44:53A; 7T1:37A
2 CFR 200 Federal Uniform Administrative Requirements

* NOTE: The district business office must have a state and federal- gi‘ant manual with procedtires aligned
with state and federal law and regulation in order to comply with state granting requirements. The

ap,pi‘oval of such a document is not subject to the School Committee; the administration should ensure
such a document is being followed. '

- First Reading: October 4, 2023



File: DIE
~ AUDITS

An audit of the School Department's accounts should be conducted annually. In

addition, the School Committee may request a private audit of the School Department's
~accounts at its discretion. ‘ '

The Committee will consider recommendations made by the auditor- for maintaining an
efficient system for recording and safeguarding the School Department’s assets.

Below is é listing of audits to be conducted:

¢ EQY Report Review

¢ Student Activity Accounts — internal and external audits
¢ Annual Town Audit

¢ Circuit Breaker Audit

¢ ARRA Grant Reporting Audit

¢

Other audits as determined by the Department of Elementary and Secondary
Education, the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, or local governance.

First Reading: February 7, 2011
Second Reading: March 7, 2011
Approved: March 7, 2011

Auburn Public _Schools



File: DIE - AUDITS

As a department of __ (municipality) , an audit of the school department's accounts shall be conducted
annually by external auditors within nine months of the close of the fiscal year. This review shall be conducted

in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles and the Government Auditing Standards issued
by the U. S. Comptroller General. ' '

Upon completion of the external audit, the superintendent will share the resulting documentation with the
Committee. The Committee will consider the recommendations made by the auditor for maintaining an efficient
system for recording and safeguarding the school department's assets. '

Additionally, the district is also subject to _the féllowing:

+ End of Year Financial Compliance Report: Every Massachusetts school district must submit the results

. of this report to the Department. This End of Year report must be _submi'tted to the Department on or -
before September 30 each year. ‘

« Government Accounting Standards Board 34: The District is covered in these government financial
statements of revenue and expenditures of the municipality.

~+ Federal g;g-nt audits: As a district that spends about thresholds _requiréd, the district is subject to the
. Single Audit Act. . .

« Student Activity Account: As required by state law, student activity accounts are audited annually. For

accounts that exceed $25,000, the School Committee shall consider an audit conducted by an outside
~ firm every three years N '

The Committee may request an additional audit of the school district's accounts at its discretion

SOURCE: MASC Updated 2022

LEGAL REF: M.G.L. 44:38—40; 71:47,72:3 |
CROSS REFS: DI, Fiscal Accounting and Reporting
JJF, Student Activity Accounts

First Reading: October 4, 2023



=
%)
g

FISCAL ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING

The Superintendent of Schools will be ultimately responsible for receiving and properly
accoqnting for all funds of the school system.

The School District, in conjunction with the ToWn, will utilize an accounting system that
conforms with state requirements and with- good accounting practices, providing for the
appropriate separation of accounts, funds, and special monies. It will permit the
reporting of all School District expenditures by fund source, object or function, while
permitting the reporting of costs by school building as described by or set forth in
guidelines published by the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education
(DESE). : '

The School Committee will receive periodic financial statements from the

Superintendent showing the financial condition of the school department. Such other
financial statements as may be determined necessary by either the Committee or the
administration will be presented as found desirable. '

SOURCE: MASC

© LEGAL REF.: M.G.L. 41:35 - :
' Board of Education 603 CMR 10:00

First Reading: " March 5" 2009 -
Second Reading:  March 16", 2009
Approved: March 16™, 2009

Reviewed, revised and updated: January 23, 2019

Auburn Public Schools



File: DI - FISCAL ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING

The Superintendent will be ultimately responsible for receiving and properly accounting for all funds of the
school district, maintaining effective internal controls so as to assure the effectiveness and efficiency of
operations; adequate safeguarding of property; assurance of expenditures in accordance with programs under
which revenues are received; and compliance with applicable laws and regulations - - '

The accounting system'u_sed will conform with the Uniform Massachusetts Accounting System as well as good
accounting practices, providing for the appropriate separation of accounts, funds, and special monies.

The School Committee will receive periodic financial statements from the Superintendent showing the financial
condition of the school department. Such other financial statements as may be determined necessary by either
the Committee or the administration will be presented as found desirable.

SOURCE: MASC Updated 2022
LEGAL REE. MGL Ch. 44:38
603 CMR 10:00
2 CFR 200.303
CROSS REFS: DBJ Budget Transfer Auihoﬁty
| DIE Audits

First Reading: October 4, 2023



File: DJ
PURCHASING

The School Committee declares its intention to purchase competitively without prejudice
and to seek maximum educational value fpr every dollar expended. '

The acquisition of materials, equipment and services will be centralized in the"
Superintendent’s Office of the Auburn Public Schools. -

“The Superintendent wiil serve as purchasing agent. She/he will develop and administer

the.purchasing program for the schools in keeping with legal requirements and with the
adopted school budget.

School purcﬁhases will be made only on official pﬁrcha’se orders approved for iséuance
by the appropriate unit head and signed-by the Superintendent. g
LEGAL REFS.: M.G.L. 7:22A; 7:22B; 30B; 71:49A

First Reading: | January 20, 2011

Second Reading: February 7, 2011

- Approved: 5B February 11, 2011

Reviewed, revised and updated:. January 23, 2019

Auburn Public Schools



=

File: DJ - PURCHASING
" 1t shall be the responsibility of the Superintendent:

« To procure materials, supplies, equipment, and services at the lowest possible cost consistent with the

quality necessary for the proper operation of the District, thereby attaining the maximum value for each
public dollar spent; . _

« To maintain the District's reputation for fairness and integrity and to promote impartial and equal
treatment to all who wish to conduct business with the District; -

» To encourage a mutually cooperative relationship with requesting departments, recognizing that
successful purchasing is a result of team planning and effort;

« To promote social and economic goals such as encouraging local, small, minority, and women-owned
businesses to participate in bidding for District purchases. '

The acquisition of materials, equipment, and services will be centralized in the Superintendent's office of the
school district. '

The Superintendent will designate the District‘s puréhasing agent. The agent will develop and administer the 3
purchasing program for the schools in keeping with legal requirements and within the adopted school budget. -

School purchases will be made only on official purchase orders approved for issuance by the appropriafe unit

head and signed by the Superintendent or designee, with such exceptions as may be made by the latter for
emergency purchases. )

SOURCE: MASC Updated 2023
LEGAL REF.: M.G.L. 30B; 71:49A

First Reading: October 4, 2023



File: DJA

PURCHASING AUTHORITY

Authority for the purchase of materials, -equipmeﬁt, Suppllies, and services is extended
_ to the Superintendent through the detailed listing of such items compiled as part of the
budget-making process. . .

The purchas'e'of items and services on such lists requires no further Committee

approval except when by law or Committee policy the purchases or services must be
put to bid. ' : : -

SOURCE: MASC
LEGAL REFS.; M.G.L. 30B
CROSS REF.: DJE, Bidding Requirements

Reviewed, revised and updated: March 21,2019

Auburn Public Schools ‘



File: DJA - PURCHASING AUTHORITY

Authority for the purchase of materials, equipment, supplies, and services is extended to the Superintendent
through cost-center appropriation as part of the District budget process.

The purchase of items and services within the cost-center appropriation reqmres no further Comm:ttee approval
except when by law or by Committee policy.

‘Contracts may be entered into for a period of up to three years. Contracts of longer duration may only be
entered into by vote of a duly called town meeting.

LEGAL REFS.: M.G.L. 30B

CROSS REF.: DJE, Bidding Requlrements

NOTE: In cities, contracts of longer duration may be entered into by vote of the Clty Council, with mayoral
approval if requlred by mumclpal charter

SOURCE: Updated MASC 2023

First Reading: October 4, 2023



ot

PROCURENMENT REQUIREMENTS

All purchases of materials and equipment and all contracts for construction or maintenance in
amounts exceeding $50,000 will be based upon competitive bidding. All purchases valued
between $10,000 and $50,000 shall require-the District to attempt to secure 3 quotes for all
materials, equipment, or services. All purchases valued at less than $10,000 shall require the
use of sound busmess practices to secure the best quality at the best price.

An effort will be made to procure multiple bids for all purchases in excess of $50 000. When
recommending acceptance of a bid, the Superintendent will inform the School Committee,

whenever possible, of the competitive price of a reasonable substitute for the item specified.

When bidding procedures are used, bids will be advertised appropriately. Supphers will be

" invited to have their names placed: on distribution lists to receive invitations to bid. When

specifications are prepared, they will be dlstnbuted to all merchants and firms who have
indicated an interest.in bidding.

All bids will be submitted in sealed envelopes addressed to the Superintendent and plainly
marked with the name of the bid and the time of the bid opening. Bids will be opened in publlc
at the time specified, and. all bidders will be invited to be present.

The Commlttee reserves the right to reject any or all bids and to accept the bid that appears to
be in the best interest of the school system. The Committee reserves the right to waive any
informality in, or reject, any or all bids or any part of any bid. Any bid maybe withdrawn prior to
the scheduled time for the opening of the bids. Any bid received after the time and date '
specified will not be consu:iered All bids WI|| remain firm for a perlod of 30 days after opening..

The bidder t'o whom an award is made may be required to enter into a written contract with the
school system. ' '

SOURCE: MASC February 2017

LEGAL REF.: M.G.L. 7:22A; 7:22B; 30B

CROSS REF.: DJA, Purchasing Authority

Approved on First Reading: October 24, 2017
Approved on Second Reading: November 8, 2017

School Committee Approved: November 8, 2017

Auburn Public Schools



File: DJE - PROCUREMENT REQUIREMENTS

All purchases of materials and equipment and all contracts for construction or mamtenanee will conform to the
requirements of law. Any contract between the District and a vendor is subject to procurement requirements,
whether the District or another entity completes the purchase

To foster greater efﬁcrency, the District will enter into state and local intergoi:erhmental agreements where
. appropriate for procurement or use of common or shared services. :

For any supply or service over $50,000, bids w111 be advertised appropnately Supphers will be 1nv1ted to have
their names placed on distribution lists to receive invitations to bid. When specifications are prepared they W111
be distributed to all merchants and firms who have indicated an interest in bidding.

All bids will be submitted in sealed envelopes, addressed to the Superintendent and plainly marked with the
name of the bid and the time of the bid opening. Bids will be opened in public at the time specified, and all
bidders will be 1nv1ted to be present.

Any bid maybe withdrawn prior to the scheduled time for the opening of the bldS

_ Any bid received after the time and date specified will not be considered. All bids will remain ﬁrm for a period
of 30 days after opening.

_ The contract will be awarded to the responsi\re and responsible bidder offering the lowest price for the
supplies/services specified in the Invitation to Bid. The bidder to.whom an award is made may be required to
enter into a written contract with the school d13tr1ct

~ The Chief Purchasing Ofﬁcer may, if it would best serve district interest, use a Request for Proposals, instead of
the above process.

A procurement for a supply or service in the amount of $10,000 or greater by not more than $50,000 shall be

awarded to the responsible party offering the needed quantlty or supply among three written quotations sought
and retained by the procurement officer.

A procurement in the amount of $10,000.0r less shall be obtained through the exercise of sound business
practices.

SOURCE: MASC Updated 2023
LEGAL REF.: M.G.L. 7:22A; 7:22B; 30:39M: 30B
CROSS REF.: DJA, Purchasing Authority

. First Readin-g: October 4, 2023



File: JJH - STUDENT LATE NIGHT OR OVERNIGHT TRAVEL

All student trips which include late night or overnight travel must have prior approval of the School Committee,
Initial approval by the School Committee is required before engaging students in fundraising activities. The
School Committee will also consider the educational value of the trip in relation to the cost prior to granting
initial approval. Overnight trips should offer significant educational benefits to students that clearly justify the
time and expense of the trip. Such trips should be appropriate for the grade level.

Final approval will not be granted until all preparations for the trip have been completed including, but not
limited to, all logistical details involving transportation, accommodation arrangements and fundraising efforts.
The School Committee requires that final approval be sought no less than 30 days prior to the scheduled trip
dates.

Teachers and other school staff are prohibited from soliciting for privately run trips through the school district
and in the schools. The School Committee will only review for approval school-sanctioned trips. The School
Committee will not review or approve trips that are privately organized and run without school sanctioning.

SOURCE: MASC - Reviewed 2021
CROSS REFS.: 1JOA, Field Trips

LEGAL REFS.: M.G.L. 69:1B; 71:37N



File: JJH-R - STUDENT TRAVEL REGULATIONS

1. Transportation

The use of vans or private automobiles for trips planned to include late night or overnight student travel
is prohibited. Late night or overnight trips will use commercial motor coaches.

Trips planned to include late night or overnight student travel will include a pre-trip check of companies,
drivers, and vehicles. CORI and/or background checks will be conducted in accordance with
Massachusetts General Laws and School Committee Policy.

The Superintendent or designee will ensure that the selected carrier is licensed for passenger
transportation by the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA). The district will not
contract with any carrier that has a safety rating of "conditional" or "unsatisfactory". FMCSA ratings are
available at https://ai.fimcsa.dot.gov/SMS/ .

The contract with the carrier will prohibit the use of subcontractors unless sufficient notice is given to
the district that allows verification of the subcontractor's qualifications. '

2. Trip Scheduling

Overnight accommodations should be made in advance with student safety and security in mind.
Whenever possible, trip schedulers should avoid planning student travel between the hours of midnight
and 6:00 a.m., due to the increased risk of vehicular accidents during this time period.

Whenever possible, overnight trips should be scheduled on weekends or during school vacations to
minimize lost classroom time. Non-academic field trips are considered "optional school programs" and
do not count toward meeting structured learning time requirements. (Refer to the Massachusetts Dept. of
Elementary and Secondary Education publication Student Learning Time Regulations Guide)

Trip itineraries must leave enough time for drivers to rest in conformity with federal hour-of-service
-requirements and common sense.

Trip scheduling should take into account the likelihood of delays due to weather, fraffic, stragglers, and
other unanticipated factors.

If substantially all members of a class are participating in a trip, the school should provide appropriate
substitute activities for any students not participating.

3. Fundraising

The amount of time to be devoted to fundraising should be reasonable and commensurate with students'
obligations for homework, after-school activities, and jobs.

Group fundraising activities are preferred. Students should not be assigned individual fundraising
targets.

If students are charged individual fees for participation, every effort should be made to provide
scholarships where needed.



Additional Resources

Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA)
www.fimcsa.dot.gov

United Motorcoach Association - Student Motorcoach Travel Safety Guide (includes "Motorcoach Safety
Checklist) ' '

www.uma.org/consumetr/student-transportation/

Department of Defense's approved list of motor carriers
www.defensetravel.dod.mil/Docs/BusAgreementPOCs.pdf

SOURCE: MASC - Reviewed 2021
CROSS REFS.: 1JOA, Field Trips

ADDA Background Checks
LEGAL REFS.: M.G.L. 69:1B; 71:37N; 71:38R

603 CMR 27.00



pnqpaAL6 :q1 weabodd

LI LGZI LMD 1435
T abed 25101 .mwm.%hwwo.n :pa1esausb tonuu
%0° 00°000°‘T 00" 00" 000°T 4] 000°‘T VIl NAYE ‘SM008LX3L €TSS TSOPZIT

Wa
%0° 00°00T 00° 00° 00T, 0 00T v3L "gWI3¥ IOVITIWN OTLS TSOETTT
%0 " 00°00S‘T 00" 00" 00S‘T 0 00S‘T WY¥90dd THDS ¥3LdY  TZSS TSOQECTT
%08y P 0ZS 0t " 06 9T " 68¢ 000'T 0 000°‘T NA¥E S3INddNnS LIV 8TSS TSOETTT
%6°89 €L 1L 96° 9% I ﬁm.mNH. cmm_ 0 0s¢ NA¥E S3ITddNS +0S +FISS TSOECTT
%" VL PP TIT E 8€"¥68° ¢ 81°¥80°9 00T ¢T 0 00T‘2T ‘WYSSYTD ‘S3IddnNS  QTSS TSOECTT
%0°00T 00° 00" TE° 918 918 99 0SZ NOILYDNG3 TYDISAHd ObbS TSO0ECTT
%91V 02 8tV 00° 08 TTE 0SZ 0 (1174 $3I1ddNS DISNW  SZkS TSOECTT
%0°00T 00° ¥5°T£9°8 ov " TIE'T £¥6°6 PST'T 68.°8 A¥8 SAN3I4ILS ¥3IHLO 6CTS TSOECTT
%0°00T 00° 9T1°0£6 ¥8°9¢T LS0°T Q 250°T ON3dILS AD0TONHD3L 8ZTS TSOEZTT
%0° 00°00S°T 00" 00" com“H 0 00S°T ¥90¥d TOOHDS ¥3LdY /ZTS TSO0EZ1T
%0°00T 00° 9102 € 95°9td mmw.m 0 g£9°¢ JOUVYHD NI ¥3IHOVAL 9ZTS TSO0EZIT
%0°.9  ET'S6Y, 00" £3°v00 T 00s'T 0 oom“H SV TVYNOILONYLSNI 6/02TS TSOEZTIT
%6°SS  00°90t'F 00" 00" +¥65°S 000°0T 0 000°0T ans/s3T¥vIvs val 0Z0¢TS TSOEZTT
%0° 00T 4§72 vm.mow”umﬁ vw.wwm“oM wmﬁ“mma 0 9ST /6T NA¥S SLSITVID3dS O08TTTS TSO0£CTT
%0°00T £L6°S- 8¢° L6 TCT 957980 T¢ mhw_mvﬁ 90.°8 LT PET SY TVYNOILONYASNI 6/TTTS TSOECTIT
%0°00T 00° $6°1S£°2¢ ¥ 65T°S LTS LT | WSy §26°22 $5340¥dYYVd HLVW ZZTTITS TSOECIT
%6766 TL'TS6 0/°£62°088 6L £8T'09T 62k THO‘T  CEV'OE £66'0T0°T I¥VIVS ,S¥IHOVAL OZTTIS TSOLZIT
%S " 88 TE €68’V 85°2bS 8¢ 95°68T 'S SZ1'8¢ (4] SZT'8E ¥olnl 113 Q0TS TSOECIT
a3 w313 - wWe
%L°T 9T LEV'S 00" $8°29 00S°‘S 0 00S°S ISSY “¥ISNI 03dS 6.02TS 800£ZTT
%T°2€  0S°4ST'T 00" 0s° 2L 0002 0 000°2 31NLI1SSNS a3ds 0Z0ZTS S00€CTT
%S /IT E€£°T199°LT- v €T T0T ﬂm.mﬁnumﬂ mmH“HcH mmmnm Nmm”wm VYNOILONYLISN 03dS 6/TTTS 800£C¢TT
%L 98 L£7205°62 09°SZ£°09T 00°80C°T¢E 980 1¢T 6TE 95— 1) AV Vv a3dS ¥MYW NAYE ZLTTTS 800EC¢TT
%S " 66 $9°88€°T 90°8£9°STZ L ¥E0 Sy 190292 £09°L PSP vse ,S¥3IHOVAL a3adS OQLTTTS 800£CTIT
NOILVING3 *D3dS ¥MVI

%0° 007005 ‘T 00~ 00" 00S'T 0 00S‘T 013A3a 40¥d "DONI¥d [E€/S TTOCCTT
%8756 00°99 00" 00°60S°T SIS'T 0 SIS'T g ‘IVdIDNI¥d ‘S3na  #E£.S TT0ZLTT
%2°97 T9TEPS'E T TIT LT°SPT'T 08P 0 008t S3I7ddNS ONILNI¥d Z¥bS TT0CCTT
%" T 00°t9¥°T 00" 00°9¢ 00S'T 0 00S‘T I7ddNS S, TVdIDNINd TIPS TTO0ZZTIT
%E "66 89°¢ 00° i ZE°96% 00S 0 00S AMVYIN NAYE'3OVISOd +bES TTOZZTT
%L"00T O 6¥- T8 ¥¥6 € £8°pES‘8 0sv' 1Y vy 066°0% vIVS S,A¥VLI3¥D3S  $8TTTS TTO0CITT
%0°00T 007 P 8Ev 8L 257198 pE 005 ‘ETT 00E°€E 000‘01T vIVS S,TVdIDONI¥d Q9TTIS TTI0CZTT

g - TVdIDNI¥d

aNNd Tv¥3N3D T0
1¥04 SLINNOJDV

SLNLSCAY
SYANVYL

d0dddVv
IYNIDINO

SIDNVIEWNING g3aN3dX3 alA 135an3
a3SINIY

135an4d
1Jd 3713VIIVAY

1¥0d3y 139ang 31va-0O1-dViA
uorynjos dia Jajf) 2 : , . : | : zm :m D< Lo z;o|—|




pngpaALB 11 weuaboud

4 abed 25:0T mﬂmmmwmvwm :paieJauab p.wmwwu
%0°00T 00" 00" 00° 00t oov. 0 ooc. OVOHOWIVd ‘39VLIS0Od tvES TTOZZPT
%9°96 £S°262°T 88°900°T¢€ +¥£°069'8 066 0F 0 066" 0% VIVS S,A¥VLI¥DI3S HITTLS TT0ZIHT
%0°00T 00" ¥¥°959°'¢8 97081 L€ ££8°02T 0Zs‘e VAR RPAN VIVS S, 1VdIDONIdd Q9TTTS TT0ZZvI
MYd - TIVdIDNI¥d
%y T¥T 8F 0E9°9- 82°8.%'6 0Z°2ST'ET 000°9T 0 000°9T O¥dWI/SYIVd3IY 9019 QErS 660Z+TT
WE - INV1d 40 INIVW
%L°20T 89°01¢- 027589 w¢.oo¢_h mhm“m 0 SI8°L IvIAo1snd S3ITddNS  0SPS 660THIT
%8 62T 0.L°S6S- 00" 0.°5S65°2 ooo_m 0 ooonm ‘IOYVYHD 3SN ¥3IMIS  ZE£ZS 660THTIT
%6°T 00°SZ6°¢€ Q0" 00°SZ 000 ¥ 0 000°¥ AMYIW NA¥S WY3LvM T£ZS 660THTT
%0°00T 00~ 00°S¥6‘¥T 00°0§¢ S6T ST 0 S6T ST NA¥E ‘713nd ONILVIH +T1ZS 660TPTT
%p'T1¢ 667 06E°TT v 1562 S TIST 00S'+T 0 00S ‘T NAYS ¥3IMOd/SLHOIT TTZS 660THIT
%0°00T 00~ 09°LLL°TL 2 6Sh'ZE LE2'SOT 164°T ovt“£0T IA0LsSND S3ITIVIVS Z6TTTS 660THTIT
%0°00T OT"- 0L°€6L°'TL Or £S6°€T A7t 006 Lv8' 18 g "3ISUNN "AYVIVS  S8TTTS 660CETT
- SJAS HLIV3H
%3765 1 I A 00" 18°82¢ 0SS 0 0SS 'S3I1ddNS IONVAIND TTISS PSOLZTIT
%2°9. 00°.126°6C 00°9T6 ‘08 00°2TL'PT SSS‘STT 0 SS5°SZT ITYVIVS IONVAIND 9LTTITS $SOLITIT
%9°EE  £6°SIL'T 00" L0°viS 00L'T 0 004'T SIAOIGNY ‘S3ITddNS STSS TS09ZTT
Wg - ¥NSIA/QIANY
%E " 06 £b L6 00° 157206 aoo“H 0 000‘T ‘SIT1ddNS AYV¥8IT  /8SS TSOSCTT
%16 0£°0LT'T 60°S8Z'1P $6°599°2 TZT 08 0T 6.8y HD3L VIO3W 8/TTTS TSOSZIT

NG - AdVH3IT

d0ydddv aNNd 1VY¥3AN3D TO
IVYNIOINO :¥04 S.LNNODJDV

SINLSCAY

a3asn 135ang SIDONVYEWNINI d3anN3dXx3 dilA 135an3
1Jd J7GVIIVAY Q3SIATY

10d3Y 1390dN9 31LVA-0LAdVIA
uoiyn|os dia J3jk) e ; : . ) ; .. i zm:m:< mo zgo|—|

siunuw °




pnagpaAL6 :a1 weaboud

€ e L6:01 £20822/01 tpareaavab 3iodey
%16 8T O0LT'T 60°58Z'1 8675992 TZI°0S 0EE‘T 76.'8% HO3Ll VIGAW 8/TTTS TSOSZHT

%0° 00°000°T 00" 00° 000°T 0 000'T

%0° 00°00T 00" 00° 00T 0 00T V3L "8SWI3Y 3vOITIW OQOTLS TSOECHT
%0°" 00°00S‘T 00" 00" QOm“H 0 00S‘T WY¥90dd THOS ¥3ldv TZSS TSOEZHT
%$°69  TZ'SOE 8t 06¢ T ¥#OF 000°'T 0 000°T OWIVd S3ITddNS Ldv  QTSS TSOEZHT
%0°S8 €5°/L¢ 00" . Ly 21T 0S¢ 0 \ 0S¢ OWIVd S3ITddNS +0S§  FTSS TSOECHT
%966 Q£ €S 20°€65°¢ €9°LEV 0T 80 €T 000°¢ ¥80°TT ‘WISSYTD ‘S3INddNS  QTSS TSOECHT
%2°66 SZ°9 00° SL EVL 0SZ 0 0SZ NOILYDNG3 TvDISAHd ObbS TSOECHT
%€°09 §9°/62 00" SET st 0sZ 0 0SZ S3IddNS DISNW SZkS TSOECHT
%L°00T ¢2679¢1- 95°T/8°9T 9£°/59'2 Z0v ‘6T EPE‘T 6S0°8ST WVd SANIAILS ¥3IHLO 6ZTS TSOECHT
%0°00T 00° 9T1°0g6 +8°9¢T LS0‘T 0 £S0°T AN34ILS AD0TONHD3L 8ZTS TSO0ECHT
%0° 00°00S‘T 00" 00" 00S°‘T 0 00S°T ¥90¥d TOOHDS ¥3LdY ZZTS TSOEZHT
%0°00T 00° 91" Z08‘tY +8° %59 LSS 6T8'T 8£9°¢ IOUVHD NI ¥IHOVAL 9ZTS TSOEZHT
%E"SE 16°¥6Z°T 00° 60°50Z 000°2 0 000°? SY TYNOILONYLSNI 6Z0¢TS TSOEZPT
%L CT 9S°T6.°8 00" v 802°T 000'0T 0 000°0T ns ‘S3TUvIVS v3aL (L0ZTS TSOEZHT
%0°00T 6¥ ¢ $5°508°'99T 2£°82£°0¢ mmaunmﬁ 0 9ST“Z6T Wivd SLSITVID3dS O08TTTIS TSOECrT
%3°66  8E'TIHL 86°€9T"'Z0T PT TL9°6T £20°12T 0 220221 SY TYNOILONYLISNI GZITIS TSO0ECHT
%0°00T 00° 04728112 0v°TS8'E ¥€0:5¢ T64:2 £vCi 2T SSI40¥dVYVd HLYW ZLTTTS TSOECHT
%966 0" T69°¢E 25°€25'908 8v 19S5 ' TFT th.Nmm 0Sg’ L 9Zv‘Sv6 TYVIVS ,S¥3IHOVIL OQLTTTS TSOECHT
%0°00T 00" 67 2L0 PE 80°S6T'9 892° 0% £PT'T SZT 8¢ ¥yoLnL 113 Q0TS TSOECHT

a3 W33 - dvd -
%S°CT LT°%29°'C 00" £8°SLE 000°€ 4] 000°€ SY 1DMILSNI a3dS 6/0ZTS 800EZvT
%0" 0070002 00" 00" 000°¢ 0 0002 ¥IHOVAL 9nS d3ds 0/02TS 800£ZHT
%0°00T 00" ¥ 089 ‘9 80°09L°TT Tvv 9L 8€7°C 02'vL NOILDNYLSNI a3dS HZTITIS 800£ZHT
%S PTT 06°09Z°0€- $T°0£6°£0C T9°8TE SE 881 7T¢ €87 1 S0Z°TLT OHOWIVYd vay d3dS ZZTTTS 800ECHT
%y 6vT 9T 7S8°1E- 66°9¢t '8 62°868°TT £3%'¥9 9559 £26"LS S ,S¥3IHOVAL @3dS OLTTTIS 800£ZHT
J3dS DVOHOVAVd

%0°" 00°00S°T 00" 00" 00S'T 0 00S°‘T 013A30 H0¥d "DONI¥d /£/S TTOZZHT
%L E8 6b"EST 00° £0°8v2‘T 20S°'T £l- SIS°T d ‘IVdIDNI¥d ‘S3na  +€.S TTI0CCVT
%0°/9 9.°688 0.°94T S €€9'T 00£'2 000°2- 00L'¥ SIITddNS ONIINI¥d ZvbS TI0CZPL
%0°00T 00° 00" PP €L8'T €L8'T €L 00S°T I1ddNS S, TVdIDNI¥d TZbS TT0ZZHT

assn 13sang SIONVIEWNIONI g3gN3dX3 alA 135ana SINLSCQY dOdddVv aNnd Tvd3N39 T0
12d 379VIIVAVY Q3SIAIY /SYINVIL TYNIDINO0 t¥04 SLINNODDV]

£T 202 ¥0d

130d3y 139dNn9 31LVA-0L-dVIA

uonn|os dia Jajh} e

SHunL | - N¥NENY 30 NMOL




pnqpakL6 ;a1 weaboud

LyoLgqzJ wmo H
¥ abed L6101 £208)22/0T :paavsauat 2i0day
%0° 00°000°€ 00" 00" ooo“m 0 000°€ 013A3A H40¥d "ONI¥d Z£/S TT0ZZST
%S ¥S oo.oom. 00° 007009 00T T 0 , OOﬁ”a ‘STVAIDONI¥d ‘S3Na  +ELS TTOZZST
%001 ¥0 £SE 0T 00" 96°9¥T'T 00S'TT 00S°€- 000°ST S3ITddNS ONILNI¥d 2Z2+S TTO0ZZST
%0°€¢  00°SEE 00°S9T 00° 00S 0 00S I1ddnS ,STVAIDNI¥d TZbS TTO0ZZST
%3°TL £07L¥3 00° 1672512 000'€ 0 000°¢ DS 3700IW '39VLSOd  tbES TI0ZIST
%L ¥6 08°8ve‘S 6972165 49 - 80% 6T §5E°26 ¥v6°9 TIP S8 VS ,S3TYVLIAIES  HRTTTS TT02ZST
%0°00T 00~ YT ETT LLT 26°9.£°'8L 06S°SSZ 9./%‘8 PIT L¥T YIVS ,STVdIDNI¥d Q9TTITS TTI0Z¢ST

SW - TVdIINI¥d

%L vy STT9¥8'CT 90" /6%°9 69°959°€ 000°€2 1] 000°€2 O¥dWI/SYIVdIY 9a18 0E¥S 660ZvPT
Mvd - LINv1d 30 INIVI

%y €LT  LT°28L°S- S¥ 0ES Z8°9CT'ET S/8°L 0 /8L IvIgoLsnd S3IITddNS 0SS 660THYT

%L €8T LT TE8- 00" LT TE8'T 000°'T 0 000°T ‘39YVHD 3ISN ¥YIM3IS ZEZS 660THPT

%0°00T 00" £0°229°2 £6°LL€ 000°'€ 0 000°€ OVOHOWIVd ‘¥ILVM TEZS 660THYT

%2'§6 T1°98€‘T 95°69£°8T 18°STS mmmuom 0 89202 YiVd ‘73nd SNILVIH $T17S 660THPT

%" V1 TF 0St 62 8P SE9° Y T6°62¢C 9T¢ ' PE 0 9TE vE OWIVd ¥3IMOd/SIHODIT TTIZS 660TPYT

%9796 08°66%°¢E ¥9°0.Lt°89 9¢ "TEV ' 0O€ 0¥ ' 20T 8€0°T- ov¥ ‘€0T I0OLSND S3TAVIVS Z6TTTS 660THYT

%0°00T 00" S 0z 0v 41°809'T FA%: I STZ‘1 S65°‘0F IV T OL T Nd1 98TTTS 660ZEPT

%0°00T 00° 90°89/°6S 26799221 SE0°TL 00v‘T S€9°0L d “ISUNN “AdVIVS SSTTITS 6602EFT
pivd - SOAS HLIVEH

%S SE 86°22¢ rq nrd 0g°s8 oom. 0 00S ‘$3I1ddNS 3IONVAIND TTSS $S0LZPT

%5°9/ 90°.76°62 81704528 9/°2T0'ST 01s‘22T 0 01421 ITYVIVS IONVAIND 9/TTTS +S0/ZvT
Dvd - JONVAIND

%6°9¢ S0"£L0°T 00" $6°929 00L°'T Q 00T SIAQIANY ‘S3ITddNS  STSS TS09CHT
Mivd = IVNSIA/0IANV

%L°Z6 EE°6L ¥0°9TT £9°¥08 000‘T 0 000°T 'SIT1dANS AIVEEIT  /£8SS TSOSZPT

S1WLSCAY d0yddv aNNd 1VE3N3D T0
SHANVYEL IVYNIOINO 1404 SLNNODDY

a3asn 1395ana SIDNVYEWNINI J3AN3dX3 QLA 1390n3
1Jd J1GVIIVAY 03SIAIY

1¥0d3¥ 139dn9 31vVaA-01-dVIA
uolnjos dia Jajf & i i ,, , “,, "Mmﬁdmqux‘ n—ﬂU ,Lscfﬁuhu

siunw




S

%L 68

%E"LE

assn
10d

uoiin|os dia 18

abed

90°6ET"EE

00°SSZ°T

00°00S°T

¢T 61E
00°000°T
00°00S
ZET0T6°T

EP pL2 ST~
£2°082'¢

00°05€'9
66°126'%
00

80 T6E-
95" 252~

139ang
31IVIIVAVY

j B

Siunw %%,

¥S 948" LET

007086

00"

277090605
00°

85 ZSEETE'T
00°0£0°0¢

00"
00°
2L7$T9°20T
82°T00'¥¥T
78°1SL'69S

SIDONVYEWNINI

b~ zev'0s

00°59

00"

2€° 79886

g3an3adx3a alAi

8ey ' TZ¢
008°2

00s‘T

v¥Z* 709

0
£18°81L°2
0L2°8€

00s'9
000'S
69%' 02T
£LT'782
¥9£°899

135ana
J3SIAIA

[=lelelelelelela]le]la]

[2a]

[wh=l=
MmO
o~ o
o0
i

S1IWLSCAV

pngpaAL6 :gr wedaboud
LPLgzI LMD 1Jasn
25:0T £202/£2/0T :paiedauab 1Joday

fEPTZE IIYVIVS IONVAIND 9LTTTS +S0LZST
SIW - IDNVAIND
008°z SIAOIQNY ‘S3ITddNS  STSS ZS09ZST
SW - ¥NSIA/0IANY
00S'T ‘S3ITddNS AYY¥EIT  [8SS ZS0SZST
00S v3ILl "OWI3¥ IOVITIW OTLS ZSOEST
000°T WY¥90dd THIS ¥3Ldv TZSS 2S0EZST
005§ 1QaIW S3ITddNS $0S PISS ZSOEZST
[T2°9T ‘WYSSYTD ‘S3ITddNS QLTSS ZS0EZST
09%‘€ NOILYJNQ3 IVDISAHd ObFS ZSO0EZST
£06't S3I7ddNS JISNW  SZHS ZSOETST
000'? 7aaIW INIWIDNIWWOD ZTES ZS0E2ST
9TIb‘ 7T QIW SAN3dILS ¥3IHLO 6ZTS ZS0ETST
07T'S AaN34ILS ADOTONHD3AL 87TS ZS0£ZST
000‘T ¥D0¥d TOOHDS ¥3LdV /ZIS 7S0£2ST

0 SY TVYNOILONYLSNI 6Z0ZTS ¢SOECST
ans S3ITYVIVS vaL OQLOTTS <SOELST
adIW SLSITVID3dS O8TTITS IS0EIST
0 SY TYNOILDMILSNI 6LTTTS ZS0EZST

9/T°864'C I¥VIVS ,S¥3HOVAL OQLTTITS 2S0€TST
0£2°8¢€ ¥OLNL 173 00TS 2S0£ZST
005°9 SISSY ¥ISNI 0d3dS 6202TS 800£2ST
000°S ¥3IHOVAL 9nS d3adS 0L0¢TS 800ETST
+0S ‘€ST NOILDMILSNI 03dS 6LTTTS 800£ZST
FA I 2 T4 3700IW Va8V 03dS ZLTTIS 800£ZST
220819 \S¥IHIVIL d3ds  QLTTIS 800EIST

3700INW

aNnd vy¥3aN3o
1 d04 SLNNODDV

d0¥ddV
TYNIDINO

130d3y 1390N9 3LVA-0L-dVIA

NJNgNVv 40 NMOL



pngpakLb :a1 weaboad

LYDLGZJ LMD tJasn

? by 2£:0T £202/£2/0T :poiesauab 1soday

%S "TL 00°8T6°T 00°0S¢C 00°SSS'v mNN”w 0 €22°9 ‘STIVAIDNI¥d ‘S3Na  vELS TT0TZ9T

%S 8T 12755521 ¥6°T6Z 64°555'C £0¥ ST 0 €0P ST S3IITddNS ONILINI¥d ZZHS TT0¢Z9T

%L 2y $€°9S8 L0°9.T 6S"T19F 6y T 0 ¢m¢”H 3I1ddNS STVAIONI¥d TZbS TT0¢Z9T

%E"EY 007008 00° 00°00S5°¢2 000°€ Q . 000°¢€ OHDS HOIH ‘39VvLSOd #PES TTO0CZ9T

%L"00T ST OPT- $9°€6£°TOT 63°809'1¥ 298 ZH1 82T PEQTYT avs ,S3I¥vI3¥O3S  HYTTTIS TTO0ZZ9T

%0°00T 00° 98" T€8'CLT 91" +18'94 996t £26°S £29°€¥2 vIVS ,STV4IDNI¥d Q9TTTS TTO0ZZIT
- IYdIDNI¥d

%9° T SP 9PE‘El 8¥°/80'8 £0°995°8 000°0% 0 000°0% OYdWI/SHIVdIY 9078 OQfFS 660¢FST
SW — INV1d 30 LNIVW

%S ZPT T8 S6T'b- IS A 23 € TTL ET S.8'6 0 $.8°‘6 IYIQoLsSND S3ITddns  0SHS 660THST

%P 6ST L2 ¥8%'T- 00° LT ¥86'€E 00s‘¢ 0 00s°? ‘39¥vHD 3SN YIM3IS  ZEZS 660THST

%r°65  €9°529°T 00" LEVLE'T 000°¥ 0 000‘t OHDS 310aIW ‘¥3ILYM TEZS 660THST

%2°[6 STT9¢S'T 00°000°€S 00" 978 “¥S 0 975 PS aaIW ‘713nd ONILVAH +TZS 660THST

%L BE T+ 6£6°06 6% 06€ ‘9 0T 0ZT'TT oSt 8vT 0 Omv“mvﬁ 1QQIW ¥3IMO/SIHOIT TTZS 660THST

%0°00T +0° 9/°STL'¥9T ¥0°202°€L €26 LET £2.°8 002622 TQOLSND SITAVIVS Z6TITS 660THST

%T'vL 60°IP9 16°2€8°T 00" Siv'e 0 SIv e 9QaIN S3I1ddNS LYV §TSS ZSOSEST

%0° 00°0SZ 00° 00~ 0SZ 0 0SZ W ‘¥Y3IHLO ‘Sa¥VMY 980TSS ZSOSEST

%8°6 00°090‘¥ 00° 00" 0v¥ 00s‘y 0 00S‘tv I440 TOOHDS 310dIWN  Q0ES ZSOSEST
a3 SW - SW - AJO8 INIANLS

%0° 00°00S ‘LT 00° 00° 00S ‘LT 0 00S ‘LT 0D T00HDS 31ddIN S8TTTS ZTOSEST
SOT1ITHLY 100HDS 31adIW

%6°66 ST'TS 9T £2L"SE $6°PSE'S 62T T 0 62T 1Y SWY T OL T Nd1 98TTTS 6602EST

%0 TbZ +E T8T°8.- 0S°9S€°0¢T €4°782' €T 85t " SS 66S°S.- ISO'TET W ‘3SYNN ‘AdVIVS SBTTTS 6602EST
SW = SDAS HLIV3H

%b"8S  L8°ELE 65" ZL0¢ 9¢°91¢ 868 0 868 S3ITddNS IONVAIND TISS +S0LZST

SLNLSCAV d0dddVv anNnd 1vY¥3IN3D T0
VYNIDIYO :¥0d SLNNODDY

1395ana
g3SIAIY /SYANVIL

a3sn 1395an3 SIONVIEWNINI J3aN3dx3 dlA

12d 319VIIVAY

130d3y 1390N8 31va-01-dviA
uennjes dia Jajh} e . : . | .. | . zz:m:< mo z;o|—|

siunw




pnqpakL6 :qr wedaboud

z abed 26101 _m.mwmm.m.w_v% :patesauab u."_.mmwu
%€°¥8  TE6IP'TL 95°006°20¢E £2°ST8'¥L 9ET ‘' PSt 0 9ET‘vS¥ IIYVIVS FONVAIND 9/TTTS +S0/291

SH = 3DNvdInd

%L°8%  ¥¥TSL9 00°Z0T TT PES LTE'T 0 L1E°T SIAOIANY ‘S3IITddNS STSS £50929T
SH - I¥ASIA/0IANY
%9796 $9°TLT 0S°68T'€E 98°/8S‘V 0s0°‘S 0 0s0°8 ‘S3TTddNS A¥V¥EIT /855 £S0SZ9T
%0°00T 90° 8T°045'¢28 9/°2T0'ST £8S°/L6 0 £85°/6 1SITVID3dS VIA3IW Q/TTITS £S0S<9T
SH - A¥VYIIT
%0° 00°00S 00" 00° 008 0 00s V3L "9WI3Y 39VITIN OTLS £S0E9T
%8°¢6  0£7S8¢ 00" 0.°60E"Y S6S‘t 0 S6S ‘P HOIH S3I1ddNS 1¥V 8TSS £SO0EZ9T
%0° 00°0S¢ 00° Q0" 0S¢ 0 0sZ HOIH S3ITddNS +0S FISS £S0ETIT
%E°00T 80°2¢L- 90" L£0'¥ 20" 0£T°0¢ S60'bZ 0 S60°v2 ‘WYSSVYID ‘S3ITNddNS  QTSS £S0£29T
%0°S6 £1°65¢ £ESTEOY PETVES'Y L6T'S 0 LBT'S NOILYDNA3 VIISAHd OfbS £S0€Z9T
%9° 06 LSTOvE 66°96T°C ¥P 6L0°T LT19°€ 0 £19°¢€ S3IINddNS JISNW SZPS £S0EZ9T
%b° L6 6v " TIV 00°0SS ‘ST TS'ET SZ6°ST 0 SZ6°ST HOIH IN3IWIDNIWWOD LTES E£SO0ECOT
%L 20T 2S°LLL- 80°€L0°TE $1°505'9 T08°9¢€ A=} PEY ‘ST 9IH SAN3IJILS ¥IHLO 6ZTS £S0E£C9T
%0°00T 00" ZET098°T 89°€5¢ PIT T Q PiT'e AN34ILS ADOTONHI3L §ZTS £S0EC9T
%£°99  00°00L'C 00" 00°00£°S 000°8 0008 0 IL1SSNS WY¥3L SNOT (0807TS £S0E£Z9T
%0°00T 00°009- 00" 00° 009 0 0 0 VYNOILDNYLISNI S H 620ZTS £S0£29T
%0° 00°00S°‘9 00" 00" com“w 0 00S°‘9 SNI TVIN3IW3ITddNS 9L0ZTS £S0ECOT
%0°0T 00°008°T 00" 00°00¢ 000°¢ 0 0002 ONINYOW 1vS-Sans Z/0ZTS £S0£¢9T
%L TC $6°219°9¢ 00" S0"/8E'L 000 € 0 ooo”vm gns S3IITUVIVS val (0/L0¢TS €S0£Z9T
%0°00T 00" 9 TIS “LEV 2L°TIS'6L ¥20° LTS I€9°T1S 188 S99t HOIH SLSITVIDA4S OQ8TITS £S0EZ9T
%0° 00" 00" " 00° 0 ) S.6' Ly~ SL6° LY SN34SNS 3ISNOH NI SZTTTS E£S0£29T
%€ 26 9L TISPETT rrogL'osk'e T1£7820°729 092‘Z6T‘'?  199°T6- 126°€82'Y T¥VIVS ,S¥3HOVAL OLTTIS £S0£¢9T
%0° 00°000°9 00" 00" 000‘9 0 000°9 SY LONYLSNI a3ds 6Z0ZTS 800£2Z9T
%" Ve 98°€/6°T 00" y1°920'T 000°€ 0 000°€ ¥3IHOV3L 9ns d3ds (0L0ZTIS 800EZ9T
%8 .  TS°906°8S 6¥"TTZ"ZST 26°9/2'2¢ S6L'EET 0 S6E°EET SY IDNYLSNI d3dS 6/TTTS 800£29T
%0°00T ¥9°¢E 7S Tv9 ‘88 $9°9TT 9T 797 %01 (4] 792v0T JS HOIH vav a3dS ZLTTTIS 800€29T
%0°00T 00~ 90" L1 EVE 26°t0S 29 Z8Z'90% 9r° € 07820 ,S¥3HOV3L Q3dS OQZTTTS 800£<9T
%.°S8 007 0tv 00°040'T 00°00S°T 000°€ 0 000°€ 073A30 40¥d "INI¥d €4S TT0ZZ9T

d0¥ddVv aNNd TYY3N3D T0
TIYNIDINO 1 ¥04 SLINNODDY

SIWLSCAY

135ang SIDNVHEWNINI d3aN3dx3 alA 135and
13d 319VIIVAY g3sIN3Y

LH0d3Y 1390N9 31VA-0LdVIA
N3NgNVv 40 NMOL




pngpakLb :q1 weaboad

9 abed 25:0T mwwmwwmv% :paneJauab u.”_.muwu
%0°00T 00° 00°80L°€L2 00°82¢'12T 9€T ' S6E €L 868° /8¢ I00LSND S3TIVIVS Z6TTTS 660THIT

%S L 00°ZLT°0T 00°8SE 00°S9% 000°TT 0 000°TT IL13dW0D WNINDTYYND 9¢SS E£SOSEQT
%2°SS  T0°/Z90°% 66°8T0°S 00" 9806 Q 980°‘6 H S3I7ddNS DIHAV¥D /LTSS £S0SE9T
%t € 0070282 00°00T 00" 0262 0 0262 H “¥3HLO ‘SAQ¥VMY 980TSS £SOSE9T
SH - AQOZ IN3ANLs
%0° 00°009°S 00" 00" 009°S 0 009°S S3I1ddNS HD3IL GOOM QTSS £TOSEIT
%0° 00°00S°T 00" 00° 00S°‘T 0 00S‘T ® S3ITddNS ANVE £60TSS ETOSE9T
%6°0L 9T €9T'T broseb'e 0" TVE 000‘Y 0 000‘t AINIWAINDI aNVE 260TSS ETO0SEST
%9°9 6%°208°C 00" TS 46T 000°€ 0 000°€ SWJO4INN aNvE T60TSS E£T0SE9T
S1¥V N3 - SH - AQOS IN3ANLS
%0°8T 00°T9%v°C 00° 00°6ES 000* 0 000‘€ HLY T100HDS 370AIN 9S8S ZTOSEOT
%0°00T 00" 00" 00°94£'6 9/£'6 PeT 1- 00S ‘0T YHNSNI SOIL3THLY 900%.S ZTOSE9T
%0° 0070002 00" 00" 000°¢ 0 000°2 ‘INIWd013A3A 40¥d  Z€/S ZTO0SE9T
%0°00T 00" 00" 0S°260"'2 860° . 860°C 000°S DILITHLY IDIYISIA +ELS ZTOSEOT
%9°2€£  0S°900°S 00°000°¢E 00°02 L7208 vL6- 000°6 SQYvMY DILITHLY 8TOTSS ZTOSE9T
%2°0€ ZLTISO'V 00" 88°8V/'T 008°S 0 008°S INIVYL ‘ddnS HLY /TOTSS ZT0SE9T
%TL°€S  ££°S92°TT 0/°SSP°C £6°822'0T 000°v¢ 0 000¥2 ‘INIWIIND3 WvIL 9TOTSS ZTOSEIT
%0°00T 00° 00°000°ST 00° 000°ST 0 000°ST aNODIY/SDILITHLY 6TOSES ZTOSEIT
%0" 00°000°0¢€ 00" 00° 000°0¢ 0 coo“om 1 3DI ‘LNOW 3JWVYD L00SES ZTO0SE9T
%0°00T 0QO0° 00°000°9 00° 000°9 0 000°9 1¥90dSNYYL DILITHLY 9£ES ZT0SE9T
%0°00T 00° 1178665 £2°TS0'€ 000°€9 0 000°€9 dSNVYL SOILITHLY 900£ES ZTOSEIT
%.°v8 0S"9SV'T 00" 0S"€¥0‘8 005°6 0 0056 IDIJ40 TO0HDS HOIH (Q0ES ZTOSEIT
%0° 00°00S ‘€ 00" 00" 00S‘€ 0 00S‘€ SYMIVL LIMDIL  E6TTIS ZT0SET
%0°" 00°+2S ‘'S8T 00° 00° $25°S8T 0 25 S8T IHOVOD ‘S3ITAVIVS 88TTTS ZTOSEIT
%0°00T 00" 2§ T6E 'SP 0/°809°CT 000°8S 0Tv ‘8T 165 ‘6¢€ ¥ONIVYL DILITHIY [8TTITS ZTO0SE9T
SOTLITHLY - SH - AdG03 IN3ANLS
%0° SZ6ZL'IY 00" 00" 6¢L TV 0 67T 'TH SHY T OL T Nd1 98TTTIS 660¢E9T
%0°00T 00" Z0°060°69T 09°8¢£'62 62V 86T ¥68° 9t SES‘TST H '3SYNN ‘AdVIVS SSTTTS 6602£9T
- SOAS HLIv3H
%9°S S£°798°6 02°6C St 8SS 0St ‘0T 0 oSt ‘0T ‘S3I7ddNS IINVAIND TISS vS0LZ9T
%" L6 T0"TI80‘T 88°900'TE 98°T06'8 066 0F 0 066 ‘0% VIVS S,A¥VLIUDIS HBTTTS vS0LTIT

135an4d S3ONVYEWNDIN3I g3aN3dX3 dlA 139dna dOuddv aNNd IVY¥3N3D

12d 378VIIVAY Q3SIAIY TYNIDIHO 1404 SINNOJDV

¢T 20c ¥0d

L¥0d3y 139dN9 31VA-0l-dviA

n.umnh-omkmmﬁ ... : d g Sy | ! ot zm:m:< mo zgol—l




pnqpakL6 :aI weabouad

6 abed L6:0T $08/22/0¢ tpeaesauab 10008
%0 " 00°0S8 00" 00" 0S8 0 0s8 WISINIWAY SS3INISNE 7E€/S 660PTLT
%0° 00°00T 00" 00~ 00T 0 00T YISINIWAY SS3ANISNE OQT/S 660VTLT
%0° 00°00T 00° 00" 00T 0 00T S3T1ddNS ¥ILNAWOD +ZbS 660VTLT
%0° 00°0¢ | 00" 00" 0c¢ | 0g¢- 0s2 S3I1ddNS 3DI440 TevS 660VTLT
%0° 00°000°t 00" 00" 000'+ 0 000‘v 1TaNY TYNNNY  $0SS 660PTZT
%0° oo.vﬁm“mﬁ 00" 00" PIS ET (4] PIS‘ET JDIA¥IS Q3LDVEINOD 00£S 660FTLT
%L LT 0S°STT'TT 86°225'T ¢5°T98 00S°ET Q 00S ‘€T SAN3JILS ¥3IHLO 6215 660VTLT
%L'9  00°558°ST 00" 00°S¥T'T 000:/T 0 000° /T 31IS 3JQIMIDOINLSIA /TS 660FI/T
%0°00T 00° 007005 '6¥ 00°000:22 005 'TZ 019:9 068 ¥9 ISSY SSINISNG dv  ESTTIS 660VT.T
%0°00T 00° QE"€T9°0S 08 "v6¥ ¢ 80T €L €/6°9T SET“9S SSINISNE 110¥AVd  Z8TTIS 660vTLT
%0°00T 00~ 8¢ 6T. 06 89°6TE O 6£0°TET TEv'v 809°9Z1T NINIWQY SS3INISNg $HSTTTS 660vTLT
¥0ddNS NOTLYYLSININAY
%S"EEY  25°200°S- 00" 2572059 00S‘T 0 00S‘T 0¥d IN3ANILNIY¥3ANS LELS 660CTLT
%8°09vT £6°29L°b- 00" £6°CIT'S (1113 0 0S€ d S,LNIONIINI¥INS €£/S 6607TLT
%L"92T +S'T8.- 00" $S T8L E 000°¢€ 0 000°€ g S,LN3AN3LNI¥3dNS TELS 660CTLT
%L vy 29°Ev0°€ SSTELS £€8°788'T 00S°S 0 00S°S S S,IN3AN3ILINI¥3dNS TZrS 660¢T.LT
%0°9S  $6°0ThC 00° S0'6£0'€ 00S'S 0 005 S d §,IN3IONILNI¥INS #rES 6602TLT
%2° /6 SSTTEPR'T Y8 E6S £V 6 €£0°02 69%'59 629 0¥8 09 S ®°1dNS OL AJ3S TSTITIS 6607T/T
%0"00T 00" 00°00% ‘22T 00°00%‘ #S 008941 0089 000°04T S,IN3IANILNI¥3ANS TSTTTS 660ZTLI
3DI440 S, INIANILNI¥IANS
%0°00T 00° 00°006'T 00°20S'¥T 20v'9T L0v'€ 000‘€T @ 3IILLINWOD TOOHIS ZEZS 660TTLT
%0°00T 0Q0° 00°S+#0°8T 00°556°€ 00022 0 000°22 SIDIAY3AS w931 90£S 660TTLT
%0° 007052 00" 00" 0S§Z Q (1174 SNSN3ID  +0£S 660TTLT
%0° 00°000°‘T 00" 00° 000°T Q 000°‘T SIDILON TvO3IT TOES 660TTLT
33LLIWWOD 100HDS
%" ¥S 95 £0b ‘62 6.°6V8°¢E S9°9%.L'TE 000°S9 0 000°'S9 OYdWI/SYIVd3¥ 9018 O0fbS 660¢H9T
SH ~ INV1d 40 INIVA
%CES £8°/£25°0T €S ESE $9°€6."'1T $29°22 0 §z9'ze IVIAOLSND S3INddNs 0SstS 660THIT
%L°00T v v 00" PP ¥0S° L 00S*Z 0 0052 ‘IOYVHD 3SN ¥IMAS ZEZS 660THIT
%Z"¥Z 8S ET9°0T 00" b 98¢€°€ 000'¥T 0 000°vT JOOHIS HOIH ‘¥3LYM TEZS 660THIT
%F*0ST 00°000°0€E- LE°vET' T8 £9°S92°L 00S ' 6S 0 00S ‘65 H9IH ‘713nd ONILVIH +1ZS 660TH9T
%L°SE  E¥ ¥F9°00T 90°S6L EY TS €6T°CT £€9°9ST 0 ££9'9ST HOTIH ¥3IMOd/SLHOIT TTIZS 660TH9T

135ansg SIONVHEWNDNI J3aN3dX3 alA 139and S1hlScavy dOdddV GNN3 TVI3N3D T0
3T19VIIVAY d3STAIY TYNIDINO 1¥0d S.LNNODDV

£T 20¢ ¥0d

130d3¥ 139dN9 31LVA-0O1-dVIA
uolyn|os dia J8jf) & f o g , . zm:m:< n—o zgon—l

siunw




pngpakL6 :a1 weaboud

118 abed 25501 mmmeva% 1paaesausb "t"uwwu
%0°00T 00° 00" 00°00¢ 00€ 0 00€ LH01D3Y¥IA DILITHLY  bPES ZIOTZLT

SDILITHLY - AYOSIAYILNS

%0" 00°00S‘T 00" 00" 00S'T 0 00S°‘T A3d H0¥d HD3L"¥IQ Q€S OTOTZZT
%6°€8  00°StT 00°STE 00" Ov¥ 006 0 006 a HO3L 40 ¥01D03¥Ia +E/S OTOTCLT
%L'vE 757868 % 8v°109'2 00" 0054 0 00s ‘2L A90TONHD3L 40 "¥IA TZkS 0T0TZZLI
%6 LL 93" ¥62 ¥ 85 T9% '6€ S$S°T96'0T 8TL'¥9 0 8T %9 0D Viva 1DIYLISIA [STTTS OTOTZLT
%0°00T 00° 95" /6€'8L 9€"£¥8 b€ TP €IT T€0°€ 0TZ 0TI HJ3L 40 ¥0LD3¥Ia SSTTITS O0TOTZLT
90TONHIIL - A¥OSIAYILNS
%008 00°00¢€ 00°00Z°T 00" 00S‘T 0 00S‘T a 40¥d ¥3dNS "L1SSV  8€/S 600TZLT
%8°S 00°TL¥ 00" 00°6¢ 005 0 00s I78nd "¥3dNS “ASSY £€/S 600TZ.T
%0" 00°000°T 00" 00" 000°T 0 000'T JANILNT¥3JNS "LSSY Z€/S 600TZLT
%0° 00°00T 00" 00" 00T 0 00T I3IAVYL 44VLS 173 £T/S 600TZLT
%0" 00°008 00" 00" 008 0 008 I7ddNS ONILSIL 7113 Q2SS 600TZLT
%S"ST ST'08£‘f $8°619 00" 000*'¥ 0 000‘t 7ddNS SNIHIVAL 113 0TSS 600TZLT
%0 T LLP8YV'T £2°ST 00" 00S°T 0 00S‘T JANILNIYILNS 1SSV  TZrS 600TZLT
%S €6 00°00€ ‘T 00°00Z°'ST 00" 00002 0 000°02 SYOLVISNYYL 3713 £2£S 600TCLT
%0°TZ 96°STL 6T Q0° 00°2£0°S €6T Ve €618 000°9T SSV OL A¥wL3¥D3AS HSTITS 600TZLT
%0°00T 00" $1°999'2TT ¥8°€20°0S 0vL' 29T ovL'v 000°8ST NILNIY¥3ANS “LSSY E£STITS 600TZLT
WNTINDINAND — AMOSIAYILNS
%9°/T S6°¢vT'8 00" S0°ZSL'T 00001 0 000°0T AVO TOOHDS ANOAZS 6ZTS S00TZLT
%0°00T 00° 08295 ‘£0T 09°628°8T 26£'27T 90L ¥ 989 “/TT IDIAYIS TVIINITD 8L0CTS 800TZLT
%0"00T +Z ST8'v8- 81" €9.°LL 90°250°L 0 0 0 AdVY3HL TVOISAHd /Z/0ZTS 800TZLT
%0"00T 00" L7 L0g"S¢E 0F-292°9T 0/S'TS 045°€ 0008+ IvS ,S3IIWVLIWI3S  H8TTIS 800TCLT
%0°00T 00° ZFP°"8€0°28 2519t 9¢ 00S‘8TT 0058 000°0TT 3S 1Idnd 40 "¥IA ¢ZSTTTS 800TZLT
@3 IVIDIdS - AJOSIAYIANS
%0° 00°¥99 00" 00" 99 0 99 JAVYL HD3IL MYOMLIAN TTZS OTSPTILT
%0°00T 00° 2L°TE8'TET 2£°765'8S SZ¥ 06T I¥S'S 8/8'P8T IVIW/L30ddNS HO3L T6TTITS OTSPILT
ADOTONHDIL IATLVHLSININAY
%0°00T 00~ Q0° 00°0£L'T 0£2‘1 0£¢ 00S°‘T 3A30°40¥d "¥OW SNg  98/.S 660¥TLT

135an49 S3ONYYEWNINI g3aN3dX3 alA 135ana SLNLSCAY d0dddV aNNd TVY¥3N3D TO
10d 371 IVAY Q3STIAIY YNIDIHO 104 SLNNOJJY

1¥0d3y 1390N9 FLVA-0OL1-dVIA
pas " o N¥NINY 40 NMOL

siunw




1T

%L°98T

%L"86
%P TL

%0°00T

%0°
%0°
%0"

%L 9TT
%0°

a3asn
10d

abed

6£ 190 T~
00°
78°69£°2Z-
0L°22L' 21T~
00°
$9°0s2°'02
9€£°S¥¢

17 sv0 8-

00°0TT'€
26°S£0°ST

00°Z€£ 0T
Y179~

00°SET
00°5¢S
00°59S

00705~
00°09%

135and
3T13VIIVAY

uelin|os dia J3jA e

siunw

00

00

00

09662 Z0T
05°226" L€
257698 Ty
26°152'052
S"T19'6ST

2L E8%°9
00°0S6°T

00°
00

00

91" LEV ' pSE
0056981
88860 Z€
8T°0L5 ‘28
95619062

SE"0SY LE

00
00"

00"
00°

SIONVIEWNINT

6E°TLT'T
00°95¢
00°

0T" 82+ 0T
00°568°9
¥9°219°2
Py T0S 'SP
¢S°9T0'2e

88°99T ' ST
87°9£/°S¢E

00°

Y1 9%
00°SOT
9/7082"65
08°L¥L
91°9£8'S
9.°2T0'ST
16" 9TH " ¥S

6v"L¥0' L2

00°
00°

00°0Ss¢
00°

J3AN3dX3 aLA

0TZ

98¢
0L£'2e-
0

918 ‘v
££2°69
500962
€85°/6

0£2'991
292'2S

zee’ot
0

SOt
vLE' TV
£vv 6T
¥08'08
£85'/6
LIV 9VE

86% ‘' ¥9

SET
§95

00¢
09t

139ana
a3STIAIY

86% ‘9

ooo

SLALSCAV
/SYANVYHL

0

0
$20°02¢
S9L' vy
£€°69
§00°96Z
£95°€8

0£2°99T
792'¢S

ZE£'0T
0

0
VA4
0
+08‘08
£85°/6
00T'EbE

SET
LT
595

00¢€
09t

d0yddVv

IYNIDIHO

pnqpak|6
LIOLGZJ LM

:gr weaboad
tJasn

20T £202/22/0T :paaeJauab 1Joday

I S8nS T00HDS3dd 6L0CTS
I1S8NS TO00HOS3¥d QL0ZTS
d/3A¥3S3Y, SATUVIVS  6TTS
NY¥9'S3ITYVIVS "val 8TTIS

3SUNN TOOHISIdYd SBTTIS
NYLSNI T00HDS3Ud 6LTITTS
Vv d3dS 100HDS3Add CLTTIS
JHOVIL TOOHDS3¥d OLITIS

660£2LT
660€CLT
660£2.T
660£2.T
660€CLT
660£2.T
660£¢.T
660€2LT

ML40S ¥3ILNdWOD M/a  ZTES
NIVW HJ3L ¥3LNdWOD £97S

H3IHLO - HD3L -
SAN34ILS ¥3HLO 67TS

SY TYNOILONYLSNI 6.02TS
ans S3T¥vIvS valL 0/071S
S1SITVID3dS O08TITS

SV TYNOILONYLSNI 6/TTTS
vav d3dS ZLITTS

ITIVIVS SYIHIVAL QLITTS
NOSYIJYIVHD Wv3aL QSTTITIS
S¥IHOVIL NOILVONG3 1vID3IdS

01D3YIA DILITHLY SITTTS

WaY IVILNID - A¥OSIA¥ILNS
WOLDIYIA S1¥V 3INId  ZE/LS
, 4013910 SL¥V 3INI4  OT.S
YOIDIYIA SLYV 3INIH  TZhS

S1YY INIJ = AJOSIA¥ILNS

,40L03¥IAa DILITHLY ZELS
,¥0LD3UIA DILITHLY TZbS

anNnd TvY¥3N3D
- J04

HOV3.L

OTOEZLT
0TO0EZLT

800£2.T
800€¢.T
800€¢.T
800€¢/LT
800€TLT
800€2LT
800£2LT
800£2LT

£T0TZLT
ET0TZLT
ETOTZLT

<I0TZLT
¢I0TLT

TO
SLNNOJDV

L¥0d3y 139dn9 31LVA-0L-dVIA

N3¥NgNVv 40 NMO1



T

%L L6

%6° 78T
%0°00T

%¢" 86
%6°ELT
%8°9¢1

%002

10d

abed

00°€€5°9T

¥y €T L0T-
00"

00°00s
00° 00T

YL PLS'E
00°000°‘T
00°000°S
0£°190°S-

96°00S ‘€
86655 'TET-
YT 8LT v

£0°T00°0¥

00°000°‘CT
09-0v8'¢

0070009
0S°S26°9p-

00°000°S9
¥e 820"~

135ang
318VIIVAY

08°00T'¥29

00°TS0°86T
09°990°2¥2

88°€275'09T
29°9£6'19¢
S/°£88'8¢ET

16°866'6

00°
00°0Lb'Y
85°T99'T
00°

00°
05°56'9%

00"
ve 8z8's

SIDNVYEWNINI

02°T10°98

87872 'SE
¥ 81292

00"
0€°T90°0T

9T 98T'6¢
9E " TTL LY
09°152'S¢

00"

J3aN3dX3

sv9‘9zL

9%T 971
S8.'81¢

TTZ €61
880°8/1
£S6°6TT

000°0S

000°59
0sL°C

135dn3
J3STIAIY

000000 [=Y=)

[=f=Y =]

ooocooo

sv9'9zs

9vT 921
S8.°STE

00s
00T
000°Z
000°T
000°S
000°S

TIZ €61
880°8.T
256°611

000°0S

000°59
0

d0uddVv

TYNIDINO

pnqpakL6 :aI weaboud
LyoLgzd LMo EREEN
26101 €202/22/0T :poaeJausb 1J0day

40 NOILVLYOJdSNVYL OQfES 660£€/T

03ds 1DIYLSIA LNO E£££S 8S00ELELT
40 NOILVLIYOdSNYYL Qf££S S00£ELT

IDNIWIANOD ,SISUNN  TELS 660CELT
¥ FOVITIN S,SISINN 0TS 660ZELT
ns ‘3IDIA¥3AS HLIVIH TOSS 6602ZELT
Q3LOVILINOD HLIVIH BZES 660ZELT
NIdILS S,NVIDISAHd [0£S 6602ElT
S ‘ISUNN ‘AAVIVS S80ZTIS 6602ELT

9010HDASd TOOHDS /[/TTTS 8008CLT
SUINIYOM TVIDOS 69TTTS 8008¢LT
va28 6STITS 8008¢LT

SIDTAYIS TYIIDOTOHIAS
M-WILSAS-SM0091X3IL ETSS 660p2LT

SH0081X3L IAIMWNILSAS

JLSAS 9WIIY 3SAN0D Z€/S 60SETLT
33440¥d IAIM-WILSAS TELS 60SECLT

NIWQY 30IM-W3LSAS ZT/S 60SETLT
YSSVID 3AIM WILSAS OTSS 60SECLT
1SAS-SILNLILSINS TLOZIS 60SETLT
TYYND ‘A¥VLIUO3IS  HBTTTS 60SETLT

W3IHLO = ¥dND - HOVAL

SV° VS ,S¥IHOVAL Z00ZTS 660£Z/T
SAN3JILS 100HDS3¥d 6ZIS 660£7LT

aNN4d v¥3N3D TO
1304 SINNODDV

€T 202 ¥0d

uoiln|es dia Jajky e

L¥0d3 1390N9 31vA-0L-dVIA

N3NgNV 40 NMOL



pngpakL6 :ar weabouad

€T abed 28101 mmmewmv% :paaesauab u.“_w_wwu
%0°00T 00° 96°¥80°ST ¥8°¢bE 8ZP ST r434 9.6 T 789Nd "SSYW NOILINL Q¢gS 800T6LT

%5°S8  L0°€6E°9 £8°665°0¢ 0T"200°Z 000" v¥ 0 000" ¥¥ SQYVYND ONISSO¥D O06TTTS 660SSLT

S39dVHD J3XI4 ¥3IHLO

%0° 00°000* 00" 00" 0002 0 000‘Z IOVITIW NIW INIVW OT.S 660ZH.T
%L"29 00°SET‘T 8E°6TH'T 29°080‘2 S£9°S 0 $€9°S ONIHLOTD VIAOLSND £8SS 660¢vLT
%0°SE  89°$SZ'9T 80°9ST '/ v2°68S'T 000°52 0 000°52 FINIVIA P SVYD NON¥L 08FS 6602h.T
%CLS  LTT8LLY ¥8°60L'Y 69 1101 000, 0T 0 000°0T OYJWI/SHIVdI¥ 9d19 0€bS 660ZH/T
%6°STT tv T6E'C- $6°929°6 6v v9L L 000°ST 0 000°ST ALTYND3S ONIQIING TEES 6602HLT
%1 S0 0Z2°2ST E- 00" 0Z°7ST'9 000'€ 0 000°€ WIHSINONILX3 3I¥Id 975 6602FLT
%0"LTT 8¢ L£9°€T- 66682 € 6t LPE‘6S 000°08 0 000°08 1IVHINOD DAS dIND3  £9¢S 660ZHLT
%0° 00°000°8 00" 00° 000‘sg 0 000‘8 SYIVAIY INIWAINDI 7925 660ZH.LT
%0° 00°00S 00° 00" 00S U 00S SAN3dILS ¥3HLIO 6CTS 660¢HLT
%0°00T 00° 9T 0LT'%8 96°80% ‘L€ 648 TTT TIT ¥ 9% LTT 0LD3¥IA ALITIOVY B86TTTS 660¢v.LT
%0° 00° 00° 00° 0 or9°se- 0v9°se HO3W JIDONVYNILNIVW [J6TTTS 6602¥.T
%0°00T 00° 93°€87°8T 91" 92¢T'8 0T¥ 92 0Tt 92 0 N3W IDONVNILINIVW T6TTITS 660ZF.LT
MS - INYTd 40 INIVW

%£"86C 68°£.6°C- 68 ELV'Y 00° 00S‘T 0 QOm”ﬁ IVIAOLSND S3ITddNS  QSPS 660TVLT
%9°TST LT Tr8°0T- s/ €£2'22 b 209°6 000°T¢ 0 000 T¢ , SINOHdIN3AL THES 660THLT
%0°00T 00° 00°02£°02 00°0s¢ 045°02 0 045°02 AIN3D ‘73Nd ONILVIH $TTS 660Tv.I
%L 9T TS"86% ST T¥°096°¢ 80" TVT 009°8T 0 oom.mﬁ ¥IN3ID ¥IMOd/SLIHOIT TTZS 660THLT
%0° 00°000°0T 00" 00" 000°0T 0 000 0T IQ0LsSND S3ITIVIVS  Z60ETS 660TVHLIT

S - d%0 660THLT
%L 68 20" LT9 00°099°¢ 86°22L'T 000‘9 0 0009 *dIND3 ,S1¥V 3INId 9¢SS ETOSELT
%S"¥8  00°0£E'C 00704921 00" 000°‘ST 0 000°‘ST YISIO3Y 7§ "SNY¥L /80TSS ETOSELT
%0° 00°002°T 00" 00" 002°'T 0 00Z°1 4 '¥IHLO 'SA¥VMY 980TSS E£TOSELT
%0° 00°000°8 00" 00° 000°8 0 000°‘8 SAN3dILS DISNW 6ZTS E£TO0SELT
%0°" 00°000°¢€ 00" 00" 000°¢ 0 000°¢€ I1Nd 44v1lS DISNW QZ0ZTS ETOSELT

AQ08 IN3ANLS

%5"8 ST"286°0T $8°LT0°T 00" 0002t 0 000°¢CT WOD-NOILVLYOdSNYYL SEES 660EELT

135ang SIINVHEWNINI g3AN3dX3 alA 1390n3 SLNLSCAaV d0dddVv aNNd TV¥3N3D
12d 378VIIVAY g3SIA3Y SYINVYL YNIDINO 1 dod

¢T 202 ¥0d

1¥0d3d 139dngd 31va-0OL-dviA
oo s eI N NMNENY 40 NMOL




14"

%0°00T
%0°00T

%Y vL
%0 00T
%8 " vPT
%0" 8%
%¢ " 86
%E"LS

%0°

%S €8

%E"¥L

assn
1Jd

abed

00°

0S " ¥18'8v-
00°009'6
6S°9bS'2€
9£°0¢-

v g6L'1e-
SY vIT e
6% 690°0%
Z6°T08'€T

0S"¥TI8'8¥
00°0St'‘¥
00" LvS'v
86°809°0S-
29°0%¢

TE 08E“ET-

00°TSH'T

ET"EST'TS

£9°8IS ‘TP

13sang
379VIIVAV

uonn|os dia 1ajA1 e

siunw

88°20%'9
9/°956° 2V
00"

00°
90°920°'9TS
99°906°6S
90" #SE'TE
80°/v9°'€68°T
90" £v0" L2

96°0ZL°SYT
797998 '¥PT
68" LE¥ " £9€

¥27062°9L1

9/76SL'EVT

T9°62Z 0T

SIDONVYEWNIONI

[498 ¥4}
¥L7158"S
00°

TP ESE'S
0£°558'S6
6972958
00°

£V ££0:9¢€E
267916 v

00"
00°0sS
00°€56°T
SLTvee‘0e
vb L1222
T9°€££8°09

00°6VS'T
T ops'T
157688'C
S6°8.LE
00°00S
TO"£9€'9T
Py TISE8L

$0°Z82'ST

00"

Q3anN3dx3 alA

9/2'¢

0

0096
000" 8¢
198°TT9
9L2" 1%
6T bb
052'692'T
294*SS

S18'8Y
000'S
00S°9
LEV'STT
S7E‘ 29T
T68°0e

000'€
0s2'¢
00S'TT
000‘g
009
21008
w9 ' vse

S6T'OTE

8. 19T

13sang
Q3SINIY

101 weusboud
rJasn

pnqpakL6
LYILGZI LMD

L€:0T €202/£2/0T :pe1eJauab 1Joday

6T8'T VAT A I9YVHD NI ¥3IHOVIL 97TS TSOEZST
0 0 I1S8nS WY3L ONOT 080¢TS TSO0EZ8T
0 0096 ans 1SSV "YISNI 6/0¢TS TSOE£ZST
Q 000°8¢ S 'S3ITAVIVS "v3IL (0L02TS TSOEZ8T
0 198°'TI9 NVMS SL1SITVID3AdS OFTITS TS0EZST
0 QL2 LY SV TYNOILDNYLSNI 6/TTTS TSOEZ8T
0 6TS ‘v¥ SS340UdVIYd HIVW Z/TTTS TSOEZ8T
0 052°'692°¢C IdVIVS ,S¥IHOVIL OQLTTTS TSOEZS8T
0 29.°SS ¥oLnL 71713 Q0TS TSOEZST
SI8'8Y 0 I159NS WY¥3L DNOT 080ZTS S00£ZST
0 000°S LISSY ¥LSNI 03dS 6Z0ZTS 800£¢8T
0 00S ‘9 ¥3IHOV3AL 9nS 434S 0Z0ZTS 800E£¢ST
1£8'8v- 897 ‘¥91 *1SSY YISNI 03dS 6/TTTS 800£¢8T
2029 £52°00T NOSNVYMS vav 03dS Z.TTTS 800£Z8T
¥.8°89- S9/°66% S ,S¥3HOV3L a3ds QZTTIS 800£Z8T
NOSNVMS

0 000°€ d0T3AIA"40¥d "INIdd [€/S TT0ZZST
0 0s2°¢ ‘SIVdIDNI¥d ‘S3na  veLS TTO0?ZST
0 00S‘TT S3I1ddNS ONILINI¥d 27¢S TT0ZZ8T
Q 000°€ I1ddNS ,STVAIDNI¥d TZvS TT02Z8T
0 009 ¥ NOSNVMS ‘39VISOd bbeS TT02ZST
0 21008 avs ,S3TYVLIYO3S  H8TTTS TT0ZZ8T
$92°2T 8.5 2he YvIvS ,SIV4IDNI¥d 09TTTS TT0ZZ81

¥S - IVJIDNI¥d TTOZZ8T
0 S6T°0TE 9700 03dS ‘NOILINL TZES S00v6L1

03dS SINIFWAVd TFATLVHOLYTI0D

43 o 002291 I79Nd-NON ‘NOILINL ZZES 800£6/T

aNNd TVYY3N3D TO
104 SINNODDV)

S1LSCav
/SYANVIL

d0dddVv
TYNIOINO0

1¥0d3y 1390N9 3LVA-0L-dViA

N3NgNv 40 NMOL



pnqpiA L6 :gr weaboad

ST abed 2501 mwmmmmm.ﬁm :pa1eJauab u.".umw“
%v €.  OT'TIE'S 18°625°8 60°6ST'9 00002 0 000°02 0¥dIWI/SY¥IVd3Y Da18 Q£rS 660Z¥8T
¥S - INVId 30 LINIVW
%L"L0T TE°0¢8- vz 0gg 80°STT'ZT S79'1T 0 SZ9°TT IvIAOLSND S3ITddNS 0SS 660TFST
%L"T6 $9°.ve 00° SE"TSL'T 000‘€ 0 000°€ S 3I9YVYHD 3SN ¥IMIS 2EZS 660TPST
%8°¢ 00°SZL°2 00" 00°S2¢ 000'8 0 000°'8 vO¥ NOSNVYMS ‘¥3lvm TE£ZS 660THST
%0°00T 00° 78°198°1¢ v ver'y 9sg'ze 0 9sg'z¢ NYMS *‘73Nd ONILVIH +T1ZS 660THST
%L 6 60769 ST°902°9 TV beE 0S2°9/ 0 0sZ'9Z SNYMS ¥3IMOd/SLHOIT TTZS 660TFST
%0°00T £8°95- 00°96% 20T 18°27£8"'L¥ 2LT'SST £TT 6ST'SST TIA0LSND S3TIVIVS Z6TTITS 660THST
%y 86  +8°959 L 6LE"SE £9°260'S 6L IV 0 621 1P NOSNYMS T OL Nd71 98TTTS 660ZEST
%t ¥S 0S°/09°6. 0.°€64°TL 08°952'¢€2 859 V/T STT 88 £¥5 ‘98 S ‘3JSAUNN ‘AYVIVS  SSTTTS 660CE8T
- SOAS HLIV3H
%6 ¥ £8°689°T 00" LT°09S 0sz‘z 0 0s2'2 ‘S3I1ddNS IDNVAIND TISS ¥S0LCZ8T
%0"88 86°562°8¢ 997068 'S.T 9¢° /06 1€ ¥60'9€2 0 60952 JIAYVIVS IONVAIND 9LTTITS #S0LZST
WS - IDONVAIND
%0°" 00°000‘t 00" 00" 000 0 000‘¥ SIAOIANVY ‘S3I7ddNS STSS TS09Z8T
¥S - IVNSIA/QIANY
%E'T 02°9St'€ 08" €¥ 00" 00S°€ 0 00S‘€E S S3IITddNS AYVHEIT /28SS TS0SZ8T
US - AYVHEIT
%0°" 00°00T 00" 00° 00T Q 00T v3Ll ‘SWIF¥ IVO3ITIW OQTZS TSOEZRT
%S° T ST 26T 00" SL°SL 000°¢€ Q 000°€ WYHD0dd THDS ¥3LdY TgssS TSO0EZS8T
%6°66 T8°T 61°866°T 00" 0002 0 000°¢ SNYMS S3ITddNSs 1V 8TSS TSOEZST
%0 00°0SZ 00° 00° 0S4 0 0SZ SNYMS S3ITddNS +0S PTISS TSOELST
%y T0T ¥6 1Tk~ 16°T68'T £0°0S2'ST 006°9T 0 006‘9T ‘WYSSYTD ‘S3INddNS  QTSS TSO0EZST
%0° 00°000°2 00" 00" 0002 0 000°2 I7ddNS a3 TVDISAHd OvvS TSO0EZ8T
%2  9S°8ST'T ¥6°"THT 0S°669 000°2 0 0002 YMS S3I1ddNS DISNW SZPS TSOEZ8T
%L P9 S6°20L°L br €26°0T 19°242'2 vt 12 0 vy 1C YMS SON3dILS ¥3HLO0 6ZIS TSO0£ZST
%0° 00°0ST‘Z 00" 00" 0ST‘2 0 0ST‘? AN3dILS AD0TONHI3L 8ZTS TSOET8T
%E"9 00°006°8 00" 007009 00s'6 0 005‘6 WI0Ud TOOHDS ¥IL4Y JZTS TSOELZ8T

135an3s SIDNVIEWNINT J3adnN3dX3 diA 1390n4d SLWNLSCAY d0dddv aNnd Iv¥3N3D TO0
JI1GVIIVAY g3SIA3Y TYNIDINO - 404 SLNNODDY

1¥0d3y 139dNd 31Lva-01-dViA
“SIunLU et N¥NENV 40 NMOL

siunw




pngpaAL6 a1 weaboad

9T abed 2£:0T mmwmmwmv% :pa1eJauab 3 ies
T PLTTITC'T £5°667'86F €T SET0OS'TLV'S 9/Z'CTET'0E O 97 CTET0¢ S3ASN3IdX3 TV1OL
%096 T VLTI T €S 667 '86F €T SET20S'TIV‘S 9/7'2ET'0E 0 9.2 ZET 0€E aNNd TVE3AN3IO TvLoL
a3asn 135ang SADNVHEWNONI Jg3aN3dX3 dLA 139dnd SIWNLSCaVY dO¥ddY anNnNd IVE3IN3ID TO

12d 31aVIIVAY Q3SIAIY /SYANVYL TYNIDINO 1d0d4 SLNNODDV

i i T e e e e e e S e o o ) e et ) S G S A (o

130d3y 139dN8 31vAa-OL-dViA
uonn|os diz Jajk) & ; g 3 , 0 . zm:m:< n—o z;o_._l

siunuw %,




pnqpaf L6 :ar weaboad
LYILgZI LMY tJasn
JA S abed ££:0T £202/£2/0T :paaeJausb 1s0day

ze LOLQZJLM BL3D9D AQ PI3IBJBUID - LYOd3Y¥ J40 ANI ax

%0°96 I vLZ'TIZ'T €S°66¥'86F°€Z SE°T0S°ZZP'S  9L2°ZET'0E O 9/2'2e1°0E  TVLOL ONVYD

a3asn 1395an3 SIDONVYEWNINT J3aN3dX3 aLA 1390an3 SLWLSCav d0¥ddVv

12d J19VIIVAY a3SIA3Y /SUANVAL TYNIDINO

1¥0d3y 1390dn9g 3LVA-01-dV3IA
e e e . N¥NENY 40 NMOL

siunw %




Auburn Public Schools FY24 Budget Transfers - For SC Information and Approval October 30, 2023

Transfers Between Same Series

Function
Account Number Code Name From To Rationale - Comment
1123008-511170 2000 Bryn Mawr Sped Teachers 1,388.64
1123008-511172 2000 Bryn Mawr Sped ABA 16,578.66
1122011-511184 2000 Bryn Mawr Secretary Salary 300.00 To cover contractual obligation
1123008-511179 2000 Bryn Mawr Sped IA Salaries 17,661.33  To cover contractual obligation
1123051-511179 2000 Bryn Mawr Instructional Asst 5.97 To cover an overage in the line
1123008-511172 2000 Bryn Mawr Sped ABA 12,923.71
1123051-5100 2000 Bryn Mawr ELL Tutor 4,393,31
1123051-511170 2000 Bryn Mawr Teacher Salaries 951.71
1123051-511180 2000 Bryn Mawr Specialists 22.57
1124051-5513 2000 Bryn Mawr Textbooks 1,000.00
1423051-511170 2000 Pakachoag Teacher Salaries 3,691.40
1423051-511179 2000 Pakachoag Instructional Asst 241.38
1423051-511180 2000 Pakachoag Specialists 2249
1623008-511179 2000 AHS Sped Instructional Asst. 1,000.00
1623053-511170 2000 AHS Teacher Salaries 38,493.41
1423008-511170 2000 Pakachoag Sped Teachers 31,852.16 To cover contractual obligation
1423008-511172 2000 Pakachoag Sped ABA 30,760.90 To cover contractual obligation
1423051-5129 2000 Pakachoag Other Stipends 126.92 To cover contractual obligation
1523052-5100 2000 AMS ELL Tutor 3,280.23
1523052-511180 2000 AMS Specialists 2,794.81
1623008-511179 2000 AHS Sped Instructional Asst 15,045.69
1523008-511170 2000 AMS Sped Teachers 252.56 To cover contractual obligation
1523008-511172 2000 AMS Sped ABA 391.08 To cover contractual obligation
1523052-511170 2000 AMS Teacher Salaries 15,274.43  To cover contractual obligation
1523052-511179 2000 AMS Instructional Assistants 747.80 To cover contractual obligation
1523052-5129 2000 AMS Other Stipends 3,954.86 To cover contractual obligation
1622011-511184 2000 AHS Secretaries 500.00 To cover contractual obligation
1623053-511170 2000 AHS Teacher Salarics 72,137.19 .
1623053-512079 2000 AHS Instructional Asst. Subs 600.00 To cover contractual obligation
1623053-5129 2000 AHS Other Stipends 777.52 To cover contractual obligation
1623053-5510 2000 AHS Classroom Supplies 72.08 To cover for overage in line
1723099-5119 2000 Teachers' Salary Reserves 22,369.82 To cover over expenditure to this line
1723099-512079 2000 Preschool Sub IA 1,061.39 To cover contractual obligation
1723099-5129 2000 Preschool Stipends 3,078.24 To cover contractual obligation
1728008-511159 2000 BCBA 44,178.14  To cover contractual obligation
1632099-511186 3000 AHSLPN 1:1 3,635.24
1832099-511185 3000 SWIS Nurse Salary 79,607.50
1132099-511185 3000 Bryn Mawr Nurse Salary . 0.10 To cover an overage in the line
1532099-511186 3000 AMS Nurse Salary 78,181.34 To cover contractual obligation
1732099-512085 3000 Nurse Substitute Salaries ' 5,061.30 To cover cost of necessary nurse substitutes
1712099-5421 1000 Superintendent's Supplies 781.54
1712099-5732 1000 Superintendent's Dues 781.54 To cover an overage in the line
1721012-5421 3000 Athletic Director Supplies 50.00
1721012-5732 3000 Athletic Director Dues 50.00 To cover an overage in the line
1822011-5422 2000 SWIS Printing Supplies 400.00

1822011-5344 2000 SWIS Postage 400.00 To cover an overage in the line




Auburn Public Schools FY24 Budget Transfers - For SC Information and Approval October 30, 2023

1622011-5422 2000 AHS Printing 1,100.00
1623053-5510 2000 AHS Classroom Supplies 1,100.00 To cover an overage in the line
1823051-5440 2000 SWIS Physical Ed Supplies 1,000.00
1825051-5587 2000 SWIS Library Supplies 1,000.00
1823051-5510 2000 SWIS Classroom Supplies 2,000.00 To cover an overage in the line
1825051-5587 2000 SWIS Library Supplies 500.00
1822011-5344 2000 SWIS Postage - 500.00 To cover an overage in the line
1426051-5515 2000 Pakachoag Audio Visual 150.00
1422011-5421 2000 Pakachoag Principal Office Supplies 150.00 To cover an overage in the line
1424051-5513 2000 Pakachoag Textbooks 1,000.00
1423051-5510 2000 Pakachoag Classroom Supp!ics 1,000.00 To cover an overage in the line
1823008-511172 2000 SWIS Sped ABA 240.62
1823051-5100 2000 SWIS ELL Tutor 23,801.92
1823051-511170 2000 SWIS Teacher Salaries 38,238.34
1823051-511172 2000 SWIS Math Paraprofessional 23,164.45
1823008-511170 2000 SWIS Sped Teachers' 13,380.31 To cover contractual obligation
1823008-511179 2000 SWIS Sped Instructional Assts. 50,608.98 To cover contractual obligation
1823051-511179 2000 SWIS Instructional Assts 21,193.74 To cover contractual obligation
1823051-511180 2000 SWIS Specialists 20.36 To cover an overage in the line
1823051-5510 2000 SWIS Classroom Supplies 241.94 To cover an overage in the line
Transfers Between Different Series

Function
Account Number Code Name From To Rationale - Comment
1742099-5262 4000 Equipment Service Repairs 8,000.00
1441099-511192 4000 Pakachoag Custodial Salaries 3,499.80
1623008-511179 2000 AHS Sped Instructional Asst. 40,108.39°
1742099-5710 . 4000 Maintenance Men Mileage 2,000.00 .
1141099-5232 4000 Bryn Mawr Sewer 595.70 To cover increased costs of sewer fees
1141099-5450 4000 Bryn Mawr Custodial Supplies 210.68 To cover additional supplies nceded for building
1142099-5430 4000 Bryn Mawr Building Repairs 6,630.48 To cover necessary building repair costs
1441099-5232 4000 Pakachog Sewer ' 831.17 To cover increased costs of sewer fees
1441099-5450 4000 Pakachoag Custodial Supplies 5,782.27 To cover additional supplies needed for building
1541099-5232 4000 AMS Sewer 1,484.27 To cover increased costs of sewer fees
1541099-5450 4000 AMS Custodial Supplies 4,195.81 To cover additional supplies needed for building
1641099-5232 4000 AHS Sewer 4.44 To cover increased costs of sewer fees
1741099-5341 4000 Telephones District Wide 10,841.17 To cover additional telephone costs and increases
1741099-5450 4000 Supplies Custodial Central Office 2,973.89 To cover additional supplies needed for building
1742099-5263 4000 Equipment Sexvice Contracts 13,637.48 To cover increasing costs of equipment service contracts
1742099-5264 4000 Fire Extinguisher 3,152.20 To cover increased costs for fire extinguisher maintenance
1742099-5331 4000 Building Security 2,391.44 To cover cost of additional security needs
1841099-511192 . 4000 SWIS Custodial Salaries 56.87 To cover an overage in line
1841099-5450 4000 SWIS Custodial Supplies 82032 To cover additional supplies needed for building




